NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, March 24, 2011

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




POPPPY

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, March 24, 2011

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE

A AL ALLLLY




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
9:00 a.m. — March 24, 2011
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Ranche Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and be
no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the
public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar
for separate action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held March 24, 2011 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2011 (Page 9)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of January 2011 (Page 23)

Combining Schedule for the Pericd July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011 {Page 27)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2011 through January
31, 2011 (Page 31)

Budget vs. Actual July through January 2011 (Page 35)

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The City of Pomona wilt transfer
370.000 acre-feet of water to the City of Upland. The water will be transferred from
Pomona's Excess Carryover Account to Upland's Excess Carryover Account. Date of
Application: January 18, 2011 (Page 39}

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On January 20, 2011
Watermaster received Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Southern
California Ediscn (SCE) as the Transferor and the City of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-
Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount of 27.959 acre-feet of safe yield as a
permanent transfer. Also to be transferred are all of SCE’s post-dune 30, 2007 stored,
carry-over and unpumped groundwater. Date of Application; January 20, 2011

{Page 49)

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. April 22, 2011 Hearing
2. Calendar of Events for Paragraph 31 Appeal



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting March 24, 2011

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Basin Plan Amendment Issue as it Relates to Surface Water Monitoring
2. Recharge Master Plan Implementation in MZ3 '

C. CEOQI/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update

. INEORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for February 2011 (Page 63)
2.  Newspaper Articles (Page 71)
V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
V. OTHER BUSINESS
VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster commitiee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. CEO Position

Viil. EUTURE MEETINGS

Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:00 a.m. GRCC Mesting @ CBWM

Thursday, March 24, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Friday, April 22, 2011 10:00 a.m. Chino Basin Watermaster Court Hearing
Thursday, April 7, 2011 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 7, 2011 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, April 14, 2011 9:00 am. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:00a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 21, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Thursday, April 28, 2011 9:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Meeting Adjourn



SIPPEI]XR

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held on
February 24, 2011

L LLLLLY




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

February 24, 2011

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on February 24, 2011 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Ken Willis, Chair .

Steve Elie

Bob Bowcock

Bob Kuhn

Paula LLantz

Tom Haughey

Charles Field

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Paul Hofer

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Joe Joswiak

Danielle Maurizio

Ben Pak

Sherri Lynne Moling

Watermaster Consultanis Present
Scott Slater

Michael| Fife

Mark Wildermuth

Andy Malone

Others Present Who Signed In
Robert DelLoach
Kathy Tiegs

Jolynne Russo-Pereyra
Jack Safely
Mchamed El Amamy
Tim Mim Mack

Dave Croslay

Ron Craig

John Mura

Raul Garibay

Curtis Paxton
Steven G. Lee

Bob Feenstra

Jeff Pierson

Mark Kinsey

Ken Jeske

Brian Geye

Ryan Shaw

Terry Catlin

Eunice Ulica

P1

West End Consolidated Water Company
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Three Valleys Municipal Water District

City of Pomona

City of Chino

Western Municipal Water District
Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer
Senior Engineer

Senior Project Engineer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
Wildermuth Envirenmental, inc.

Deloach & Associates

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Western Municipal Water District

City of Ontario

City of Ontario

City of Chino

City o f Chino Hilis

City of Chino Hills

City of Pomona

Chino Desalter Authority

Reid & Hellyer for the Agricultural Pool
Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Monte Vista Water District

California Steel Industries

Auto Club Speedway

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Chino Basin Water Conservation District



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 24, 2011

David Delesus Three Valleys Municipal Water Distinct
Robert Young Fontana Water Company
Sheri Rojo Consultant for Fontana Water Company

Chair Willis called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

RECOGNITION OF KEN MANNING :

Chair Willis presented Mr. Manning with a Commendation and offered his gratitude on his six and-a-half
years of dedicated work on so many projects and offered his best wishes on his new position at the San
Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority on behalf of the entire Chino Basin Watermaster Board.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Annual Watermaster Board Meeting held January 27, 2011

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2010
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of December 2010
3. Combining Schedule for the Periocd July 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2010 through December
31, 2010
5. Budget vs. Actual July through December 2010

Motion by Kuhn, second by Haughey, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A and B, as presented

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. TURNER BASIN EXCAVATION COST SHARING AGREEMENT
Mr. Manning stated the agreement that is in the meeting package has been altered slightly and
the revised agreement is on the back table. The alterations are from conversations that took
place with Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) to incorporate into the agreement a 15%
contingency clause so this item does not have to come back for revisions later. Mr, Manning
stated staff has consented to the change and those changes are included in the handout
agreement. Mr. Manning stated staff will be working with IEUA on the development of the
environmental work and the grading plan for the parcel. Mr. Manning stated the ability to gef the
parcel included within the Milliken Project will be a tremendous savings for both IEUA and
Watermaster in the development of ancther recharge basin. Mr. Manning stated by having the
environmental work and the grading plan completed this will get the project started. A discussion
regarding the revised dollar amount and the possible traffic study ensued. Mr. Manning stated
that the money for this project is not budgeted and that discussion will take place under the CFO
item on the agenda. Mr. Manning noted this wiil be a line iiem transfer that will be done later in
the fiscal year. A discussion regarding the location of this property and the priority of this basin
being completed ensued. A question regarding the contract being for O&M work to an existing
basin or for capital to develop additional recharge was presented. Mr, Manning stated the money
that is being put into this agreement is for the environmental and grading plan; there is no money
for any work to be done on the basin or any O&M and that will be included in the O&M budget
that is done yearly after the project is completed. Mr. Manning stated a line item transfer will
have to be done and staff will have to create an item for this project, and explained this item in
detail as a Cost Sharing Agreement. Mr. Manning stated this item has been through the Pools
and Advisocry Committee and comes to the Board with unanimous suppert. Ms. Rojo offered

P2



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 24, 2011

B.

C.

comment on unexpended funds and basin projects. Mr. Manning stated Fontana Water
Company does not have a problem with the project; only consistent accounting practices.
Mr. Manning stated at a recent meeting Ms. Rojo committed to putting those concerns in writing.
A discussion regarding this matter ensued.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Haughey, and by majority vote — Elie abstained
Moved to approve the Turner Basin Excavation Cost Sharing Agreement befween
Chino Basin Watermaster and inland Empire Utilities Agency, as presented

RFP FOR OUTSIDE AUDIT FIRM

Mr. Manning stated Chino Basin Watermaster has been using Mayer Hoffman McCann as our
outside audit firm for the last five years. As part of the discussions that have come based on
recommendations made by the State Controllers Office and parallel positions that other
agencies are geing through, it is Watermaster's opinion this should go out for an RFP.
Mr. Joswiak has been tasked with putting together the basis for an RFP and then fo move it
through the Watermaster process; staff does not want to hold up its yearly outside audit which
will begin in a few months. Mr. Joswiak referred to page 65 and page 66 of the meeting package
which is Watermaster's staff letter regarding this item and Mr. Joswiak noted staff does
recommend a request for this RFP. Mr. Joswiak offered background and comment on this item.

Motion by Lantz, second by Kuhn, and by unanimous vote
Moved to authorize Chino Basin Watermaster to go out for RFP for an outside audit
firm, as presented

WELL LOCATION OF WELLS [-19, 1-20, AND 1-21

Mr. Manning stated Mr. Malone is here today to answer any questions regarding the well
locations 1-19, 1-20, and !-21. Mr. Manning stated staff has been in discussion with the Chino
Desalter Authority (CDA) and, as these types of items move forward, Watermaster has taken on
the role as a close partner with the CDA to make sure there is no lapse in time for moving
forward. Mr. Manning stated Watermaster is in this partnership that has been developed with
the CDA, and has been working with them to make sure that as they make decisions that those
decisions are, in fact, aligned with the Hydraulic Control mission that Watermaster is concerned
about. Mr. Manning commented on the previous wells that were approved. Mr. Manning stated
we are now in the position to evaluate the locations of the final three wells. Mr. Manning stated
Wildermuth Environmental has gone through an evaluation, and included in this item is the
recommendation to approve the well locations for [-19-, 1-20, and |-21. Mr. Malone gave his
presentation and reviewed a map which shows the existing wells and the proposed new well
locations and discussed the item in detail. Mr. Manning stated this approval did go through the
Pool process and fo the Advisory Committee, and those committees did support this action
100%; however, there was a contingent to pump within the shallow zone. Mr. Manning stated
this is the same contingency that was discussed during previous meetings and this is not a
problem with the CDA or the designs. A lengthy discussion regarding this matter ensued.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Bowcock, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve well locations of wells I-19, 1-20, and I-21, as recommended by
Watermaster staff with no deep zone pumping, as presented

. REPORTS/UPDATES

A

WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. Desalter Resolution
Counsel Slater stated the Desalter Resolution requires no further action from this Board;
however, there were conditions subsequent that needed to be satisfied prior to this item
being moved onto the court. Counsel Slater stated the sole contingency for this item is the
Metropolitan Water Districts (MWD) review and approval of the LRP Funding; that
evaluation has been preceding through MWD and has been through the managers
committee and has received approval. This is expected to be scheduled before MWD in

P3



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 24, 2011

Aprit and all are expecting a favorable outcome. With the approval, this will move from the
approval stage to the implementation stage. Counsel Slater stated this is important
because the parties and Watermaster's expectation is that a predicate to the economic cap
X expenditures is dependent on having further court autherization. Counsel Slater stated
with being so close to completion, counsel will request the court extend the court date 30-80
days for the ultimate approval of the Resolution, and request direction from the court
forthwith. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired about the intersection between the Chino Airport
Plume and this project. Counsel Slater stated as far as the Resolution is concerned, there
is no further contingency that needs to be satisfied before we would move to court. There is
an ongoing parallel dialog that is occurring between Watermaster, CDA and the County with
regard to how the economic exposure is geing to be satisfied. Counsel Slater stated this
might be better discussed during closed session. Counsel Slater stated this is an important
issue; they are following a parallel path and one is not the prerequisite of the other.

Paragraph 31 Appeal

Counsel Slater stated the efforts to achieve settlement through the Court of Appeals
supervised mediation were unsuccessful. Several of the Watermaster Board members
participated in that mediation effort and consequently the court has ordered the parties to
proceed with the appellate process with the opening brief from the appellant's due March 8,
2011. This will then trigger responding requirements from Watermaster and this process
will be gone through this spring, with the expectation of having a hearing set sometime in
2011.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Basin Land Subsidence Committee Meeting Update

Mr. Malone stated he has reported to this pool in previous meetings regarding the purpose
and the need for this committee meeting. This is now a basin wide committee and will hold
a series of meetings leading up to a recommendation to Watermaster for a scope of work
for next year. Mr. Malone stated some of these proposals that are being discussed in these
meetings are for a variety of important projects. The first maeting was held last month and
was a well attended meeting by parties that are directly impacted by land subsidence, and
other parties to the north and to the east that are not impacted by subsidence; however, are
impacted financially, A second meeting was held at the Wildermuth offices and this
meeting was much more technical in nature. The next meeting is going to be prior to the
Watermaster Board meeting on February 24, 2011, at 9:00 a.m. and then should falt back
into its infended time slot of directly after the Advisory Committee meetings every maonth. A
discussion regarding Mr. Malone's presentation ensued.

MZ3 Recharge Opportunities Effort

Mr. Malone stated the Recharge Master Plan was updated last year in 2010 and there were
a number of recommendations in that effort and report. The Riverside County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District has come to Watermaster and expressed some
interest in being a financial partner in implementing some recharge projects that would
benefit Riverside County, specifically Jurupa Community Services Distinct and the Santa
Ana River Water Company. Mr. Malone stated these would be the recharge projects that
were recommended in Management Zone 3 area. Mr. Malone stated Watermaster staff,
Wildermuth Environmental staff, Chino Basin Water Conservation District staff and
consultants came back and refined some recommendations out of the Recharge Master
Plan Update in this MZ3 area. Mr. Malone stated this group came up with approximately
5,500 acre-feet of additional recharge, mainly storm water recharge, which could be
captured and recharged in that area, and came up with some cost estimates also.
Mr. Malone stated those estimates would be cost competitive with the Metropolitan Tier Il
rate. Those recommendations and cost estimates are now going to be shared with the
Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District. Mr. Malone stated he and
Watermaster staff will keep the parties apprised on these efforts. Mr. Manning stated that,
based on those recommendations and cost estimates that were done by the Conservation

P4



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 24, 2011

District and Wildermuth Environmental, a letter was composed and sent to the City of
Riverside. This letter asked them to give consideration to partnering with Watermaster and
in the development of MZ3 recharge opportunities; the information from the sub-committee
was also provided to them. Mr. Manning stated Watermaster has not yet heard back from
them; however, they have made it known that they are very interested. Mr. Manning noted
Mr. Pak attended their first budget meeting and at that meeting made comments to them to
the same affect that this would be a welcome participation. A discussion regarding land
subsidence ensued. Mr. Manning stated the highest pricrity area is the Chino Creek Well
Field development because those, along with the current commitments in the management
zong, are the highest priority areas for subsidence in the basin. The next meeting is going
to be further refining those costs in those areas. There was also some discussion of
possibly some benchmarks installed up in the Pomona area, and costs will be reviewed on
those as well. As staff, consultants, and the agencies throughout the basin lock at those,
they will be further refined before the budget recommendations are made. Mr. Vanden
Heuvel offered comment cn capital costs and spending.

Chino Creek Well Field Well I-18 Design

Mr. Malcne stated this is an information item which shows the Chino Creek Well Field well

design for well I-18. Mr. Malone presented several slides and reviewed them in detail.

Mr. Malone showed a slide that demonstrated the areas that were screened which were in

the shallow aquifer system and then showed the screens that go down into the deeper
aquifer system; this is not alright with Watermaster at this point in time. They have only
been asked to pump from the shallow aquifer system and this was an interesting request
from them. Mr. Malone offered a detailed report on how thay are proposing to construct the

well and the reason why. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he believes this might be a unigue

case here and directed the commitiee members to page 64 of the meeting packet.

Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered comment on well -18 regarding contaminates. Mr. Manning

stated Mr. Vanden Heuvel has hit on at least one of the advantages of this particular well's

design. Mr. Manning stated they will, in fact, be able to pull from the upper zene and deal

with this issue of making sure subsidence does not occur; however, once the entire
pumping régime has been established from the wells there, there is a desire amongst the
CDA to explore the potential of going deeper with their pumping without causing

subsidence. This is one of the reasons this is a priority for Watermaster in its MZ1 and

subsidence issues. It is to include that area as a priority for this year. The expenditure for
this year will be on the base data and allow them the option later by digging this deeper and

having the well casing designed to take water from the deep so those options are available.

A lengthy discussion regarding this issue ensued. '

C. FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

Expected Cost of Completion Mid-Year

Mr. Manning introduced this item with regard to the past six months of the Watermaster's
budget. Mr. Joswiak noted this item is presented in the meeting package on pages 73
through 98. Mr. Joswiak noted this is the second quarter financial review. Mr. Joswiak
gave the Expected Cost of Completion Mid-Year presentation and discussed each category
itern in detail. A discussion regarding the Chino Airport Plume and legal services ensued.
Mr. Manning stated when we look at the positives and negatives through the budget half
way through the year, even when you include the $62,000 fine from the Regional Board
there will not be any special assessment of the Appropriative Pool in order to be able fo
make up for all of those funds. A discussion regarding Mr. Manning’s retirement ensued.

" D. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Leqislative Update

Mr. Manning stated he attended a California Groundwater Coalition meeting yesterday and
at that meeting an updated legislative report was issued; a copy is available on the back
table. Mr. Manning reviewed the stafe legislative report in detail. Mr. Manning gave a report
on the federal legislative events in detail.

P5



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting | February 24, 2011

2. Recharge Update

Mr. Manning stated the most recent recharge spreadsheets are available on the back table.
Mr. Manning stated January was a good month for recharge and it looks like February will
be as good as December. Mr. Manning thanked Inland Empire Utiliies Agency for their
efforts in capturing storm water.

Added Presentation for Mr. Ken Manning’s Resignation by Cucamonga Valley Water District:

Ms. Kathy Tiegs gave a clever candy presentation and a proclamation to Mr. Manning for his outstanding
CEO job during his past six in a half years at Chino Basin Watermaster.

3. CEO Resignation
Mr. Manning stated it seemed just like yesterday when he first stepped into this room and
the Board signed his first contract when Mr. Bob Neufeld was chairman of the Board.

Mr. Manning summarized his last six-plus years and gracmus!y thanked all the members,
parties, and staff.

Other committee members and parties offered thanks and good-byes to Mr. Manning.

IV. INFORMATION
1.  Cash Disbursements for January 2011
No comment was made regarding this item.

2.  SemiAnnual Report July through December 2010
No comment was made regarding this item.

3.  Newspaper Atticles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Mr. Bowcock commented on the recent passing of Les Richter and noted he was recently inducted
into the Hall of Fame. Mr. Bowcock asked that foday’s meeting be adjourned in memory of him.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular open Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 12:10 p.m.

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

The confidential session concluded at 1:09 p.m.
Reported Acticns from Confidential Session:

1.  South Archibald Plume:

a) Board authorized a sub-committee of Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel, Bob Bowcock, and Paula
Lantz

b) Board appointed Scott Slater as the facilitator for the South Archibald Plume

2. CEO Search:

a) Board authorized a special meeting for March 17, 2011 at 1:00 p.m. for CEQ interviews.

b) Board authorized Danni Maurizio on an interim basis the Chino Basin Watermaster Interim
CEOQ.

P6



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 24, 2011

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, February 24, 2011 9:00 a.m. Land Subsidence Commitiee Mig. @ CBWM
Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 3, 2011 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pocl Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 3, 2011 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, March 10, 2011 . 9:00a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:.00a.m. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, March 24, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Friday, April 22, 2011 10:00 a.m. Chino Basin Watermaster Court Hearing

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 1:11 p.m. in memory of Les Richter
who passed away June 12, 2010.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P7



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P8



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.

2

SPOPTOITY

Cash Disbursements for the month of January
2011

Watermaster Check Detail for the month of
January 2011

Combining Schedule for the Period January 1,
2011 through January 31, 2011

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period January 1, 2011 through January 31, 201
Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through January 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 24, 2011
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of January 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for January 2011 be received
- and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of January 2011 were $3,048,507.12. The most significant
expenditures during the month were The City of Ontario in the amount of $719,613.83 (check number
14819 dated January 10, 2011), Aqua Capital Management, LP in the amount of $478,091.63 (check
number 14814 dated January 10, 2011) and GenOn West LP in the amount of $317,570.53 (check
number 14817 dated January 10, 2011). All three checks were part of the 2™ of four (4) annual
installment payments for the purchase of Non-Ag Water.

Actions:

March 3, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 3, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
March 10, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 17, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

March 24, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P9



THIS PAGE
 HAS
~INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P10



Zl jo | afied

B39 |tegy popsIY JO ¥URg - ZLOL NYHLVN ‘Noog 3d ViPL LLOZ/G0/L0 A2IYD- YU 111G
59’ LZE b
00'8%E alempleH JeIndiod - 6508 ssAlp dn yoeg £LL6L  oloE/LEZL e
8261 alempIeH Jaindwod - 5509 saAlp dn yoaq zgleL  OLOTILERZ) (2]
HLHOE w._.m‘sEmI Jandiwo) - 5509 8010 Jeau|bLg Jouss-ioyuow uawsoedal 06B86L 0LOZ/LERE L na
LeZ8s'l afempled fndwad - 6509 2010 IS|A0adE TUOIAUS-UONEISOM IuslliadE(del 8126,  OLOT/LEIEL
00°508" alempieH seIndwos - 6509 ao1fo QI 5-uonelsyioMm Juswase|dal Beea.  OloZleZl
05°ZPE soueuaUIE Jeyndwio] - 1509 2oyj0 319 1 Jape|d 10) asurLSLEL 08264 0L0ZAEREL
69°0L sIempieH feindwoy  6eog uoREISHIoM SIS Joj anlip AAC S9¥BL  0L0Z/LERL na
a5’ 18 alemple Jandwon - G504 : sayddns sup L1 8156. 0L0Z/LEZL g
£9°08E afzmpIeH Jamdwod - 5509 ‘84 Z - voddns (lemedy GG6RL  QLOT/LEEL g
8546 ammpred Jsindiog - G509 ool || 1o} 8jged 08 0KOZNERZE g
GLE0S' L alzmiog Jandwos - $509 amemlos Isales ssaulEnq |jews or00e  OLOZ/LEEL e
90'062% soueuSiUIE JANdwo) - 1500 solio 1] Ul s)uid 60Le dH e ealas SE96L  QLOE/LERL e
8F'729 alempiey eindio)) - G509 8yl 1| Jof saljdddns ZIGGL  0LOZIERL iitel
fol=3-34 asempueH Jendwoy - 6509 aul || Jo} e|qes ¥lSes  0L0Z/LEZL 3]
Le'els alampleH laynduwogd - g509 uogesyIom £o008  OLoELERZL ng
B30 [USE) BOLIBWY 4O HUBE - Z10L MHOMLIN H311dWOoD SLIVL  LLOZ/SG/LD #9232 3wd g
£0°00s'
007005 s|qefeg sunoosy - 000Z OL/5Z/ZH-0LZ LW L-suouanpa Lo safodiwz LA3ELsILD DLOZIGZ/ZL  OLOZ/SZZL [EWNO jBlBUas
B30 |ueD eoMaWIY JO yueR - 2101 01/GZIZL-0L/Z1/T) J0) SaxXel pue Jlodfed LIATYLSILID TLIPL  LIOZISO/ED yosy- 1ud 111G
00°005
o volpesusdios Jequaly preog - |1E9 Bupesiy sAnesIILIPY OL/EZ/ZL Oy uapy ez/zt  oloziezieh g
00'gEb uoestdilion Jeqtlsiy pleog - LLEY Bunasly sepilton AosIAPY 0L/9LZL wiiod MIOSIARY 9L/ZL  0LOZBLEL g
oU'sTL ofesuadiog Jaquisy pieog - L1EY fle sousleUSs YAD 0LIOLEZL B3 003 YAD 0LZE  0LOZTHLEH e
cogzl uofiesuadwoy Jaquisy pleod - 1LEg Bunaaly sanensiuiwpy 0120721 B wwipy Zo/ZL  OLOZ/Z0MTL e
B39 U85 BouBWY JO Nued - ZLOL TIVHOUN 'OHOYINYD LLIVL  LLozigo/la yI9y9- ud (1
00521
toser uogesuedwog ssquisyy preog - LLES Bunssy plead JelsetIalep 0L02/91/z) B preog oi/2l  0LOT/GLEL (52|
55 L,usD eauLWY O Yued - ZL6Y Buljaalyf pJeog Jeyseuna1eMm 0LOZ/GLITE LH3E0Y YMI0IMOE 0Ll LLOZ/s0/LD HIBYS- JUS N1
15797
159z sa)|ddng a2 Y0 - 211809 010Z Jaquiadaq - 3)llog JeIBpA 800 ESEOEZEZO0  0LOTIEZL mna
63D [\ueD vouBLLY JO YUeg - T10L £9Z0SZEZ00 HIALYM ONRIAS NITINNOW QYIHMONYY 604¢L  LloZ/seilo ¥2auQ- Juid 119
gz'zZog' )
% jougoa | Jaindited parddy - 22509 0102 Jeqwiadag - s80lA18S 85BGEIE] essl  0loz/lERCE
B0 LueD esprewy Jo jueg - ZL0L 6961 SIOOTONHOIL HILNANOD QAT Y 89LbL  L10Z/50/L0 Y2l i g
auren wnyN ajed] adA)

NGy pred

19 - Moday jepueuy

JUN0IDY

oy

Llog Aenuep

10 YIUOW BUL 104 SIUSWOSINGSI YSBD
HILSYWHILYM NISYD ONIHD

IVLOL

TViol

WLl0L

WLOL

IvLOL

WLOL



Zl o g abed

% |eoads- pusyy Busaw By . 0498 ucfiestadwog eqite jood By
00'6Z vopesUsdlod - LIpg Bupeel juswlipnr pelelsey 011212 wophp pajeisay LZ/zl  OLOZ/LERL e
00°00L |eiaeds- puelyy Bupesw Oy - 0L¥8 uepesusdwo?) Jaquisiy [ood By N
00'62 uopesusditon - | 1yg Bupesy jood By OL/EOTL Byl [ood By 80/ZL  OLOZ/LERZL - i3]

B30 [ueD BoLlally jo yueg - Z10L NHOT ‘ONISLINH 08i¥l  LLOZIS0/L0 Aaeyg- Jud g
£9ELG WLOL
.mmﬂEl seyddng 20lJ0 19UI0 « £°1£08 sajjddns Bugasly pue salddns solo "oelw ¥FIZ00CLBDELE00L  OLOZ/E/ZL 1=

630 Lusg eolBWY Jo yued - ZLoL YV IZOCOLE0SLE00L SNOM.NTOS SSANISNG DASH 6LIPL  LLOZISO/LD Yaay Q- Juid [
00524 Lol
.mmyﬂ. Lofjesuadiie)) Jeguusy pieog - LIES Bunasy pseod QLALIZL B prwegd ¢1/2) 0LOZAOLEL g

B30 [uag ealatly jo YUed . 7141 Bupespy pieog oL/aLiEL WOL “ATHANYH 8iry Llozigo/lo Yast|g- Juid [
00548 TYLOL
op'gel fejoads- pueny Bupsaw By - 0248 Bunaapy wewbprr pajeisay oL/1z/zL wBpnr payeisey LZ/ZL  OLOZ/LER)L ng
00'SZ1L leweds- puely Bunes|y By - 0.y8 Buesiy piecg oLaLEl Gy pleog 9Lzl OLOZ/LEMZL g
00'szt lepadg- puely Bugesiy By - 0/F8 Bunsely [ood By a1/80/2H O jood BY 60721 OLDZ/LEZY i}
005ZH lejoads- puelly Dunosiy By - 0P8 Bunasiy jood B QLAC/LE B jood By #O/LE 0LOZ/LE/ZL na
no'szL letaads- pusjly Dupesy By - 04p8 Bunsaw peogd 0L/8Z/01 Biw preed gz/oL 0loZ/LEZL iz}
joley+ra] loedg- puayy bugsaw by - 0448 Bunealy saniuwon AGSINDY 0L/1Z/04 wwion KosIADY L2/0L OLOZ/LERL -
00'GEL {eadg- pusiy bunesiy By - 0118 fuaayy jood By oLvLiok G jood BY pLIOL  0LOZILEZL

BY3 |,ueD BalalY O YUEG - ZLOL 804 "YH1SNI24 LipL LLOZISOILD
00082
% [eloadg- puappy Buealy By . p2ye uopesuadwan Bupsap Jaqiuay 1004 OY
00'sg uofiesuadllon - | Leg Bupeay 0od By OLF0/LE Bial jood Bv v0/LL  OLOZ/LERZL
00°00} fepadg- pusyy Buneaiy By - 0Lr8 uolesuadiuog) Busaly Jaquialy [0od OY
0052 vofesuadwiod « LLyg Bussiy [0od By 0LipL/OL By 100d By ¥ L/OL 0LOZ/LE/ZL [lEz]

Byp 1,uap eauewy Jo yurg - 104 N9 ‘NOLONINHNA : 9libl  LLOZ/S0ILD Y38 Jud g
66'68 WLCL
65°E8 sefddng o0 JeUlc - L1809 LLRL OB HE | d0) Bajuag Ayjuoy VOPLPPELD  LLOZ/EDLD g

B30 Luag eatlatly jo dued - Z1g0l POPIFEG1O AlLogHIa : SL¥L LLOTIS0/L0 Woeyg- Jud tig
00005 YLOL
00szL  feroadg- puay Bunsap By - 0Ly0 Bueai lood By 01/60/Z ’ Gy lood By 60/ZY OLOT/LERZL e
0000} feioeds- pusily Bujsaly By - 018 uopesuadutas Bujespy 1equst 1004 DY
0062 uopesusdwios - Li+8 Buisely Justulpnr petelsey 01/LEZ1 whpnp pajelsed LZ/2h  OLOZ/LERZL ng
0060l [epsdg- puslly Bunasiy By - 0Lb8 uojzsusdwion Bupesiy tequs jood OY
00'62 uopesuedwoy - |Lbg Gunsaly 004 B OLFO/LL B ood BY 40711 DLOZ/LENZL
co'col |einsds- puany Suasiy By 0L¥8 Uofiestadiio) Buesyy Jaguisi (0od OY
00°S2 uonesuados - 148 Gunsen 1004 6y DLAYLOL Byy 1ood By bLIOL  OLOZ/LE/EL

oLway aluep wnpy aeq adA]

unoury ped

T4 - 1Jodsy |ejpueuld

JUNOIDY

110 Atenuer
Jo yuopy oyl Jod sjuawasingsid ysen
HILSYIHALYM NISYE ONIHD



Z) jo ¢ afied

00'5Z} [elzadg- puay Sunesy By - 0B Bupsely |ood O 0L/60/2L By Jood BY 6O/ZL  OLOZ/LE/ZL Lz
00'6Z) [etoadg- pusiiy Bugesiy By - 0138 Buzsly jood By 0L/F0/LL Bl lood By v0/LL 0LOZ/LE/EL e
00'5Z1 |epadg- pusyy Gunesin By . 02b8 . Bupssiy pieeg 018210k By peod 8z/oL  010Z/IE/E)
00°5Z} leedg- pueny Bulealt BY - 0/b8 Bupeay esliuwog AOSIARY 0L/12/0L wwoD MOSIADY LZ/0L  CLOZAERL
00°GZ) reads- pusily Buleely By - 0/¥8 dunssly |0od By CLALIOL S jood By bLiOL OLOZ/LEZL ira

By Lieg Balatuy joyueg - 7101 Agy443r ‘NOSH3Id 68471 LLOTIGO/LO Ho8yg- Juld el
£6F0Y . ) TYLOL
oo saolAlag (loed - 2109 0102 sedquaos(] - ssfieys Bulssescid jloifed 0osSzZLOLOZ  OLoENeT) ing

540 LusD eousWY Joueg - ZLOL D0SZZ10L0Z XIHIAYL 88I¥L  LLOZ/GO/LO ¥y 2~ Jud [1E
00r0S8'Y TWLOL
oooser unjog dwog aseld yed - 1'Z309 0IOZ Jequasaq - saojeg || oy 0LOZ/LE/ZL (2]

B30 s wolially jo yuegd - Z14L 5344 *ONI ‘SNOILNTIOS H3A1N4MO0D OV 1d Mvd 87t LLOTISO/LO W22y9- Juld el
2199 WLOL
2/'85 sa)ddng sowC 20 - 2'1E09 S1ep|o) O ‘SWOONSBI 10y S|jod [@me) Jaded LOOLLZLZLGYS  OLOZ/LERL

ByD uaD eouswy $o0 yued - ZLO} LOOLLZLTLSS 10430 301440 98I¥L  1L0ZIS0/10 H98Y D~ i (11
00' by b VLOL
o savIAIes UNSOS - OZ09 FHLEIE-L 1O/ Jo) solss Bupoyuow Buping SOLYBZ  LLOE/LO/LD g

B3 Lued eollally jo yueg - 710l S0LYEZ WYY DYTIN 58i¥F  LLOT/SO/LO HI2YQ- I QD

- lap)
—

0042 MWRLOL
co's2) uofiesusdine) iaqlusiy pleod - 1LEY Bunsaly pisog 0LOZ/9LZL BN PIBOE BL/ZL  OLDZ/SMZ) ne

B39 Luen eouswy Jo yued - ZLol Suposiy pireed DLOZ/OL/ZL 804 ‘NHNM vaiyL  LE0ZISONM Haayo- Jud g
00°05Z TvYLOL
-mmﬁmfl emads- pusyy Buileal By - 04F8 Uonesusdon Bunssy Jaquisy j0od ©F
0062 uopesusdwos - 118 funasy jood By 0L/60ICE Byl loog By 60/2) olpe/iee) g
o000k [eradg- piany Buljesy By - 02b8 uolesuedios Gussly soquisiy 1004 OY
00°62 uofjestsduwo)) - | 1¥g Buesi [ood By 0L/F0/LL Biyg tood By pO/LL 0LOZ/LERZL g

Byn 1 uog) eatlatly jo suey - 710 ANTD ‘NYWNJOOM nw.hﬁ LLOZ/S0/0 Hoayn-wd |Iig
o008z TYLOL
00062 saliddng 99MI0 JeUD - L' LE09 aYIlIEs AL Jo8liq o} fjea solues paze 0L

B9 |,uag eapeury Jo yued - ZLoL £5Z6 SNOILYIINNWNOD TWIL NI LSNP TeFL LLOZISOIL0 YUy~ g g
26°00% IvLOL
86°00% an1ag o, §sauApESY VNI - BSKR 8950008 89/90006  QLOZ/LEMZL na

639 |uen eapawry jo yueg - gL01 2990006 ADONIDV SIELITILE FHIINT ANYINE 18Z¥L  LLOZISO/LO yoeyo- Jud 119
00052 WLOL
junowy pled UNoooY oway awen Lnp aeqg adA|

Loz Arenuep

T4 - Hoday [epueuly

1o yuap oyt tod sjUswasingsiqg Ysen
HIALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



ZL Jo ¥ abed

0062 uopesuedweod - L1428 Gujoay [0od By 01/60/Z1. Biy jood By 60721 0LoZILEEL

ooool [eiadg- pusny Bunsa By - 08 uofestadwios JBqusiy [0od Oy

00'sT uonesuadwon - LL¥8 Bunseyy 10od Bv 0LAD/LL Biwi 100d By $0/L L OLOZNE/EL

ou.oo_. |epadg- pusny Bunasy By - 08 uopesusdwos Jagway (004 DY

00°62 uogesuadwo - | 1y8 Bunsaly leod by olFLoL Binl tood By 1oL - oL0ZAEfL ne

B0 e Bolially jo Yued - ZLO) 20N "AANTH NIONYA . 181FL  LLOZISO/LO ¥o8y0- Jwd |19
00°00% WLOL
oser uonesuadiio?) Jeguiely peog - LIES 112D 82UaIBIOD YD OL/LLTL I3 ued ¥ao L1k 0L0ziLbiE)
oo'szh ucfjesediio) Jegqlusly pieod - LLEY Bunasiy preogd oL/gLIzL B peog gzt oLoTiglick
00'sZl Uuenesuadwo) Jagialy pleod - |IE9 11D SaUBlaUeD YA 0LC LT 1180 JUad VQD OLZL  OLOZOLZ) lE:]

[als)-A2 toljesuadilio] JeqWal pIecg - L LEY 18 BaUBIRILDY JUBWIBHIES YRIG OL/E0/Z) el UWMas €0/Z)  OLOZT/EVZL e

By5 | uaD eoualuy joxueg - ZL0L LLES >m_mum0m_u "TIANTH NIONYA aslvl L10zZ/50/L0 Areln- d g

L8 Ll Wiol
Tew 1Bnd spmRA - 8219 010Z J5GUass( 10} [an) ajgjUsA 686TE/00E  CLOZ/LEZ) i
B9 | uaD ealey Jo yued - 2101 686-Z£L-00€ 94 NOINA §6/¥L  LLOZ/SO/L0 ¥oayD- 1d 1119
gzeeE _ WIoL
srese serddng eoll0) Jelo - £'LECS s8)jddns 80130 SNCaUE]|20sIU 9l89z8eL1l08  OLOZNLERL g
. BY7 LueD eauawly Jo Yued . Z10L 91gesell0z HOYLNYAQY S53INISNT S31dYL1S veLvi LLOTIS0/LD Yoeyo-d fitg
28108 f_umlmoh
09'10Z S.EMI0S JaINAWSY - $509 (Inp-uzr) sasuasl| asemyos weds [enuus-uss EEZEYS  L10Z/RO/D ng Q.

By |,ues eausluy o yued - ZLok £ETHPS ONI'dVOS WYdS S6LVl  L10Z/S0/L0 M2aUD- JWid [
0g'gLl TYi0L
05811 {elauag - sfrysod - Zp0O AS ‘EDIUANS 10; uophad - SIHY 10} sjualudiys Xo poy L588010006060008  CLOZ/LE/ZL ine

£10) 1,495 BOMBUIY JO HuEE - TLOL 148991 0006060008 ¥IMOd FSYHOUNd T8IVL  LLOZISOM0 ¥oauo- jwid |19
00°066'L WILOL
el ] 182 % ques-slel aullul - BE0LL AR 92y 0LOZ/LERZL 1rg
00°05€'L Jeep sulHy) - AZ0LL z80F
00057 OAS JORIUOD-END JMPID) - $'EDLL ZBOF 80  OLDZ/LERZL (3]

50 1,uag) papawy Jo Yued - ZLok MOIHD dNNd L6IFl  LLOZISD/LO WD g
ob'265'9 TYLOL
o¥'865'9 a|gefEd SILNODIY - DO0Z eLEZIZL-OLEZLEL J0L SHALIED  WILSAS INTFWIHIIIH STIACTINT D01aNd €O/ZL/LL  OLOZIGZTL [BLINOL [B1BUBD)

B30 LuaD eonatuy Jo queg - 7101 t6peE10fed  WILSAS EINTWINILTIY .8FTA0TLINT D1aNd 06JPY  LLOZISO/LO Wo8uUD- W [
00°GL8 TYLOL
oo'szt riaeds- puayy Bunsa By - 07v8 Bunasiy pseog ol/alizl By preog gligl  0LOZHERZL ng
00°sTL |etaads- puatiy Bunsay By - 08 Buijasiy sapILIWoD AICSIARY 0L/9LZL e Aesiapy gL/ZL oLoz/LeErR) ma

awspy owlEN wnn ayeq adAL

junowy pied

T - MWoday |elzusul4

wnoaay

110z Aenuep

10 YN0 8L, 104 SIUBWASINASIE YSRD
HILSYWHIL YA NISYE ONIHO



zl do g ofeg

08YLG TWLOL
08'FLG syjauag yyesH - 28Log S}jauag JoANING 6GE | [BABT LRINO . YE0E-85 102190710 d

By |,ueD eduauLY Jo Yueg - ZLoL yo0e-69 SV 208¥E LLozioliLo Hoeys-Jwd LItg
00°tLE WI0L
0u'rLE anusuUiey % Aeday Byl 2pISINg puUE apisy - BuLeas MOpUIM 2040 10501 L 11.02/60/10 e

B3O a9 ealaly fo Yueg - ZL.0) 10¢011 ONIHSYM MOUONIM NOSLYM 50871 LLOZ/S0/40 YasUD-jd |18
1es'L
L7958 aoueinsy| dwio] SJe%I0M « EBLCY ol-gegg1el . Q1-566G18L 1102/50/1.0

B30 | uan wallaly joyued - 740} 01-5£45191 ANNA AINYENSNI NOILYSNIJIWOD JLYLS yoarl LLOT/S0/L0 Hoeyg-jud |19
88'zZFl W10l
izl 4 asuguslUE]y § Jedey Buping - +209 1107 "uep Jo} ealnleg [esedsi 6¥BELZ 24-30 J£0€/50/10 ng

B0 |uag) ealewly Jo yueg - Z10L &¥8ClE 220 JDIANAS TYSOdSId NOMRA £08¥L 1102740110 Haayo-jwd |i1g
[slug=rd’ LATeES
00°6ZL Uchestodlon Jaquwsly pieod - |1gg Bunasyy plecd 010Z/GLZL Bl preeg gi/zL oLoz/aLEL g

B39 Lueg popIswY JO Yued - 2101 Bupaey| pieog 6L0Z/9L/ L3800 'DNACA cosvl LLOTIS0/1L0 Ho8YD- g IHE
0g'se
00°5ZL uofesuaditog sequisy pieog .« Lige Busay sepIUWoD KOSIAPY 0L/91/Z) wiwoy KIosiapy 91/21 oLgzLeE
00°5Z} uofesuadwe) Jaguusy pieod - 1LEg Bunsaly sAERSITWPY 015 1LEL Gy wwpy gL/ZL OLDZASLIZL
oo'szl uonesuadiic) Jaquusiy pieod - |LEa I1B0) eouR.RUOD JUSLRIAS YEI] 0LEDT juoduwmes gofZl  OLOZEO

Byo puan eolawly Jo Nueg - Z10L HIFINNTH 'SITTIM 1o8vi LE0Z/50/10 JasyD-jud (11g
on'szh Lok
00°GZ L uogesueduio Jagqusiy pleed - LLED JIe @sualauo] uatusyes Hela 01/e0/z) e wwmes ezl 0L0Z/e0/ZL g

ByD [uaD) B3lAWY to yURg - ZLOL ||2 8IUBIBMOD JUIWS|NAS WeI 0L/E0/Z) TIYHOIR ‘AYIHILIHM aogyl  LLOZ/SO/LD HaeyD- ud g
£6°2% IYLOL
€628 SU| UOISiA g e - 2778108 110z AJERUET - SWNJWAld SOURINSU| UOISIA L00088L1L0100 D_.cN.:.m._.N_‘ ng

By ,uaD eanawy fo jued - ZLoL 1000-68.LL0L-CO N¥1d 3DIAYES NOISIA 661 LLOZ/Z0/L0 Hoay D nud g
#1'e85 Wicl
0.L'62k sucydaja | - 7209 €0LE6206691 L61LEZL0 £01268.0569)1616210  0L0Z/LEE g
8€°15) asuadxg UN0-bad - S0¥.L 80GYLLLZGLZLLOSTI0 905 LLLEGLTLLISTLC  QLOT/LERL itke]

By L ueD eallawy Jo yueg - 7190} NOZMAA 86411 LLOTIGON.0 Haayg-Juid fitg
00°008 ILOL
0000} {e1oads- puslly Bunool By - 04p8 uofesuadulcs Jequaiy jeod O
00'sZ uoyesuadwio? « L1yg Bupsaly ustulpne plelssy 0L/12iZ} wipnf peelsey 1z/z1 0LOZiEEL
coook [eloads- pualy Bunso BY - 0Lbg uofesuadiiog Jeqiusly 100d DY
unory pled junocoay owsely ERIEIY wny aec adAL

T4 - woday |epueuy

LL0Z Aenuep

10 Yjuol ayL lod SUalasingsIq ysen
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



zl Jo g ebed

By |,UdE BolBLIY Jo qued - ZLOL 00T "uer juurid pepiul-sjuwidd [enuue ¥ Jo puz d7.LS3IM NONZD 18t LLOZ/OLILD AoeuUs- wd g
£1'288'891 ) Ivlol
£1°289'09) Jajepn [00g By-UoN Jo aseyaind - G015 181EMA [00d By-UoN Jo sseLind LLOZMOL0 na

By | UeD B2USWY JO YURE - 2101 010Z "uep JuwAd jemul-ssuwid enune ¥ jo pug [{50] 1512 LLOZIOLILD YD~ Juld e
£5°0Cr'FL TVLOL
£5°9Z¥'vL IB)BRA (004 By-uap Jo eselzing - G018 181 [0od Biy-UoN Jo eseyolng L LOZ/OL/LO

Byo |,Uag) BalIBILY JO UBL - ZLOL  0)0Z "UEBF JUWAd Jepiul-sjuwiAd |enuue ¢ jo pug AvMad33ds ano oLny Glepl LL0ZI0LILO ooy Juid Mg
£9°180'8.Ly TYLOL
£O'1B0'SLY Jaepn [ood By-UoN Jo eseyaind - GOLg I8l2pA |00 y-UoN 1o aseyzIng LLOZ/OLALG g

BYD U0 BoMaWY Yo YURH - ZLOL 010 "uepjudd jepu)-suwfd [enuue ¥ jo purz d1 ENIJWIDYNYR TVLIdYD ¥NDY rlavl LLOZHOLILO 393YD- 1d (18
+o'ZRP'E0L TYLOL
PEZar' 0L 121 oog Biy-UoN 1o aseyzind - 501G Jelep |00 By-UoN 10 aSeyoInd LLOZ/OLL0 g

Byn |\ U0 eollawy Jo YUBg - ZLOL 0102 "uBp WA jenrul-sjuAd [enuue § o puz NOMIAWY cievl LLoZ/0L/L0 %98~ Jwd (1t
8,0v2'e TY1OL
¥P'602 8a4 souelUalllely B mmmmD ool - Z°E¥08 mm__n_oo Jojon o) mmmmD
£6'8LE 98, asueuajulely @ #BEsn LOdIY - Z2'S09 seidog) yoeig Joj afiesny
WrLe'e 284 08287 Yoot - L'EH0S siedoa Jo asea AyuoL LOPPPOL  QLOZ/LERL e

By9 ,ueD eanalny [0 yued - ZLo1 LL0bEPOL *dHOD ONISYAT YORAWY LyadD zlerL LLOZ/OLIL0 HaeyD- jd g O

—

o
00’00y wicL
00 00Y aa ] aseeT Yool - 1'EF09 LLZZD-04PGEH 935 USYEZUOYIRE LINIS) LLZZD04p8E LLOZ/OLALO g

BYD U9 LBy JOo Yued - Z10L 11ZZ0-02p5¢ ONISYAT YDIMIWY 20 ZNYE Lisyl LLOZIOL/LG A8y Jud e
0070842 WLoL

o00eL'e 1891 9 dieD-JeleW aw-u| - 87Z0LL agLy 9ely  0LOZNEZL ng

ByD [use) ealawy Jo yued - ZL0L 9ELY MOIHO dWNd olsrL LLOZ/0L/L0 ¥aayo-jwd |19
0058 IYLOL
00'58L BupinsucD ssdep - £'2509 040Z i8quada( - $91AIBS AUSEBAL 022 0l0Z/IERL [[£=]

BY9 |,uegy BauaUNY JO Hueg - ZL0} 0zz NOLSNHOr SaWvr 608YL L10Z/04/10 yoaUD- Hid L
£9'G08'8 TwiloL
£0'508'9 aojnieg 1efie By-uoN - Lage saojnag (efa By-uoN LIFehelL  DLOZ/LERZL [If=:

Bx0 LueD roLAWY JO YURE - ZLOL LLy2Zrsl STIRAOT NYSOH g0avl L10Z/0LIL0 ysays- jud g

IWI0L

B0 [usD BaUBWY JO YUBH - ZL0) LAOFPYOL QIOA 'dHOD DNISYHT YORIANY LvauD L08%) L10Z/08/L0 A29UD- g g

Hnowy pted junoday a3y aumy wnnN aeq adf]

19 - 1oday |efoueuld

L0z Aenuep

10 Yjualy a1y o4 sjuawasingsig yseo

HILSYHILVA NISYE ONIHD



ZlJo 1 abed

ag'sel sjyeuag su|'qesIq ¥ o)l - L&L09 0102 Jaquiesaq
8LET) alLt @eava ‘su predsyd - 60vL 1407 Aenuep - pawiedald BBLO0  DLOZ/LERZL life]

Byo [usD BaLlaUY Jo YURE . ZLOL NOILYHOdH 0D SIOIANTS YMDY f:74:1 41 LL0Z/6LILD 38U~ i 1
gzese'es TWLioL
09 Le6'ee B3 M/t BONSWIY JO qUeE - FLOL L L/eofLo-oL/ezz )L Jo) siisodaq ang
66°C1F'G By e BalaLw jo yueg - 2101 L L/B0/1L0-01L/2/ZL 10 saxe | |loIAed

Byo | uag ealtewly Jo yueg - ZLOL 1 L/BO/LO-DL/9Z/Z ). J0} SaXeL PUE [[oJAed 1 L/20/1L0-01/9Z/Z L 20 SaxXeL pue [[odAed LLOZ/PLILO LLOZH LD lBwinor edauss
90'8 ITYLOL
09z SU| UOISIA B [RIUBQ] - Z'2810% | Loz Alenuep - Wniald asuInsu jeiieg £8+200 LLOZ/0L/L0 a

839 |,uag) eapBUNY JO Hued - ZLOE £8¥200 ONI 'SADIAYTS TYLNIQ NYFLETM szavl LLOZIZLILO H2aUD- Jwd 118
007001
00001 sousLBIUER 3 sifeday SIolYoA - L1)9 syang ¢ Buiysesm yonn LLOR/OLILG

B30 |, UBE) BOLIBWY JO YUed - Z10L 20]Ala8 GUISEM NONI L SNMIY.LAA O1NY TTFON LNNODSIT "M TorL LLOZ/TLILO 98y - 1d [ig
162 wicl
162 SUt UOISIA R [B)IRC - Z'ZRL09 110z Auenuep - swniwaLd soueinsy| |ejtag 18286¥E L102/0L/10 ilts)

ByD LuaD eolawly Jo yueg - 7101 15286¥¢ NOISIA 8 TYLNIA a4vNo3Lvs pra:d) LLOZIZLILD HosyD-Id |18
26612 1L
ZE'BLT L 13jeA [00d By-UON JO 3SBYOIN - GOLG Jaleps 1004 By-UDN Jo BseyaIn LLOZ/OLALO

BaD LusD) BolAWY JO YUBE - 2101  0LOZ "UBr JUWAd |egiui-siuwidd [enuue yjo puz ANYAIWOD NOSIOR YINYOZYO NY3IHLNOS ZTOFL LLOZI0410 HaeyD- e (119 O
LLELL'E , TYLOL
LreLL's Iajep [ood By-Uen Jo aseyoind - GOLg Iajepp 1004 By-UoN Jo @seysing LLoZ/0L/ LD na

By 7 ueg) BapBlNY JO yieg - ZL0  01OT "uBr VWA |BUL-SJuLLAd [ENUUE ¥ JO PUZ SLHOHIY "LdAd - ALNNOD ONIQHYNHIA NYS Lzevl LLOZHOLiLD 1384 g~ Juid [IEE]
BO'ERS'GEE TY1OL
BCERS'ET Jajep [00d By-UoN Jo eseysind - G0LG Jajep [od By-UoN 10 eseysing LLOZ/OLLD ng

By | ueD ealdaury Joueg - ZLOL  010Z “uer JUUL feniul-sjuwAd jenuue ¢ Jo pug HITXvHd ozavL L10z/oL/L0 ¥oey- g g
£8'E19'61L IVLOL
mm.m_.m_mww JB1BAA |00 m«?:OZ 10 3geidind - GO LS lalepA [00d m(.:DZ 1o eseyaIng LLQZOLI hiiz]

B0 | usg eonswy Jo yueg - ZLOL  010Z "UEP JUWAd jenu-sjuwdd [enuue ¢ jo pug »A0 AL ‘ORYING glavl LLOZ/OLILO 498D 1 (119
ZL218'88L TLOL
zlivg'eel lajepp jood By-UoN Jo eseyaing - GOLS 12)AA 1004 By-Uon Jo sseyaind LLOZ/OW/LO ng

B39 Luag vapawY Jo yuen - ZL0L  0LOT vep juwAd [epur-sjuledd [enuue ¢ jo puz LD ALINNWWOD 3180 8igsvl LLOZIOL/LO ygayD- Jud g
ES'0L5'LLE Lol
£5°046'LLE 18)epg [eod By-UON o sseysing - 50LG sBlep jeod By-uop jo aseyoing L1oZ/aL/ 10

owapy awenN W 21ec adAL

unolly pied

14 - Hodsy [eloueuly

unosoy

LLoZ Arenuer

1O Yluow ay] Jo4 sjreasIngsiq yses

HIALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



| jo g ofied

jelByac) - ssouReiUey - 1610 1sodwAS MET Jelep ZZ-1Z "Uep-Buluueyy ua)-aie) 4B

0888

skt 04 (BIDUSE) - SEDUBIBMOT - L6LY WNIsodwAg Jeyinby "UBlY §2-5Z “bep puje-iad uag

Qooe uopepodsuely - #1119 Juatuysiug|dal yornse

0oLl salddng-1eny JMpi9) - 9'€0LL sipdal JojessuaB-abuelgy Jo Aunog Joj Juiad LB B-000-)00XK 000K OLOZ/LETL ng
37 1 Wes eajsewy jo yueq - ZLO} LPEE-XAXXK-XRNN-HXKXK YIRIAWY 40 MNVE Geavl LLOZI0ZALO0 ¥oauQ- 3d |18

080z}

05°0Z) aourusiUE 9 Jeday Bupling - 209 Jredal syeb 80Z1L LLGZ/BLG 1=
B39 Luss poBWY jotued - ZL0L 90214 "ON] *SADIANES LYS AILYINOLNY eyl LLOZHZI Waayo- Jud g

Z5'2L)

Z5°ELL sti| UDISIA B [BIUBq - 228109 LLOZ 994 - whjtwald "su| [gjueq eadojdus 9000004 1E15-084 LLOZIZLIL0 na
Byp f,ueD) BIUBIWY O YuEd - ZLGE 90000-0L1EL5-091 ANVANOD SSNYHNSNI OHYANYLS 3HL £eorl LLOZ/6LIL0 Fosya- Hud 1119

05'08K'8

00055 SSJO0SSY R T MUEL - 17/GFR saolag 2687 [ood By

0G°086°L saniAleg [eollyos ] ¢ (eBe By - 2948 soolaleg [2fiaT jood By QOEELL aLozZHErL k]
6y9 |,uag) ealloY JO Yueg - ZI0L 80ZELL” HIAATTIH 2 A2 ZE8PE LLOTIELILO0 A8y~ Juid [IIg

00'524

00'sZl [epadg- puany unasiy By - 0L48 fiugsaly sapwiwon Aosipy 0LOZ/8L/LL Wwod AMoSIApY 8L/LL DLOZIEREL 3]
B39 L,ueD eopsaury jo sued - ZL0L Bupaaly sapwwo) AOSIAPY 010Z/SHLL AZd443r ‘NOSHAId LEsYL LHOZIGL/ LD yoaUD- Ul 111G

00°998

00'598 soueusiuEy 3 Jeday Buping - +208 L10Z Alenuel - 391AJ9S |4 20882 LLOZ/ZLIL0 ne
B0 [aD) BoBLY 30 uRg « TLO) DN ‘QDIAYIAS TYIHOLINYT dAILNYHYNS i3 18 LLOZI6LI10 393yQ- 3uid (118

ooaLl

00°0LL seng diysiequisiy « LLe 1L0Z Joj sanp diysiequiaw [enuuy Pords LLOZ/Z L0 ]
Byg uen eallowy Jo yued - 2101 sang diysiaqualg 1107 NOWLYIJOSSY STOHN0SIY HILVMANNOHD L8Pl LLOZ/BLILO Haeyo- jwd (119

88°086'P0E

88'085'F0E J81epA [00d By-UoN Jo aseyaing - SOLS 0LiF Ly PENSS| $OBE L# Yoeyo soejdel o). LLOZ/Z L0 na
By ,ueD BoMaWY fO Yueq - ZL0) Woeyn epuemng "ABlaug juellay Jo anssiay d7 LS3IM NONID 828yl LLOZ/BLILO 3980~ i g

oozl

05'28 JendweD-ojUo pold - fLOLL BPLOLOEL

05'29 oAG JEINAWIOS-BND MPID « LE0LL 6FLOLOEE BVISEOEL  OLOZ/LERL e
B30 1,ueD Bapawry jo yueg - ZLOL 6119£081 SNCILNTOS NOLLYIWHOAN] 219073500 z8vl LLOZ/ELIELD Yasyg- 3wd (I1g

£6'6LE

BE'6ZL sifauag su|'qesta @ 9F7 - 16108 1 10T Aenuer

08'0EL a7 aeava 'sin pledald - 6ovE 1107 Aenige 4 - watidedaid 86100 LLOZPLIL0

aluen winp ajeg adAy

NOUY pred

19 - Modsy (epueuly

Junoaoy

awayy

L10Z Arenuep

10 YU B[ Jaf Sjualasingsig USED
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHOD

TWLOL

WLOL

TWLOL

TWLOL

1
TRLOL

WLOL

WLOL

WLOL

TWLOL



zl Jo § afed

QL LL soueinsuy 2afo|dwl Jeio - 8109 1 +0Z Aenuer - sedjaiag sakojdug z0BLLL LLOT/EL/LD i3]
%0 L,uaD eausiy Jo yqueg - ZL0L zZ08LLL “ONE ‘SADIAYAS VDT AIvd-THd ere¥l - LL0Z/0ZAL0 Y22yl nud |1lg

L8715

2e718g asea Jojblyl 8621504 -« v508 Isjew obeysod Jof sebiela esee jelradetel] L102/614L0 a
By LuaD panawly jo yuey - ZL0L 9yZresy NOILYHOAYM OO LIQTHD SIMOE AINLId verl L1L0Z/02/10 HaoYr 1ld 1118

ol 2oV ]

0epss') SOAG qeHERD JMPID - §'E0LL E0AZ OBTHEND IMPIS) - BESERO0T BEYEP00T OLOZILERZL g

00ZP0'T SRS qRT-RITY IMBID - GE0LL SOAS QET-BND) JIMP.E) - 0Z8SH00T 0285+0071 oLoZ/LEZL 1=

00'88% SOAS qRTEND AMPID - G'E0LL SIAS qBT-BNY) JAPID - €2857007 £285¥001 OL0Z/LEfEL ng

00'990'4 SOAG OBTHEND IMDID - §'C0LL SOAG GEHEND AMPID - ZZ8GP007 [t oLozZ/Le/L 1]

0obss'l SOAG QET-BND JMPID - G'E0LL SOAS qET-enD AMpID - GZ05+007 §Z0GgP001 0LoZ/VERZL g
BYD 1,u9D BIMRWY JO Yied . ZL0L SIHOLYHOBYT HMIA 541140 LLpggiLo Haaus-Juld fed

16°0l2

L5olz sayddng eol0 OO - L4500 $2dOjoAUS MOpUIM B|anop ‘sedojeAus/silio) 6601 gzlyeras Liozisiilo g
BYD Litag) esiaUlY Jo ¥Ukg - ZLOL 9TLYZYES S317ddNS ? SWHOH SSINISNE IXr1ad [1:4114 1 1L0zZ/02/10 Yoy jud (g

0o'PYR'S

DO'¥78's ey piedald - ZZv1 110Z ') Aenige eng eses s0BIQ LLoT/BLILo 23]
BYD U890 raLBWY JO yueE - Z10L L10Z ') "ta en(] asee LORLSIA HILYM ATTIVA YONOWYIND 6E8Y) LLOT/OZ/L0 HI3J~ Jd Fitg

ZVELE')

ZLEL6') ajgefed sjUnoosy - 000z L1/30/10-0/GZ/z 1. 10} suojonpeq] sakojdws 26 1935151810 Llozfliio o2 Lo [2UINOP [2lsla0
690 ,uen enpauny jo yueq - ZL0L LLIS0/LO-0L/9T/T L 20} Sexe], pue [|oiled 133H1S1ID geBYL L10g/0Z/ 10 AIBO- JWd Em

98'998'G

9B'998'g saueInsut [R2Ipaly - L'Z81L09 110z Aueniged - swnjwal saueinsy] [2alpsy) [5-7A3 1102/61/L0 A
B9 [uen pollaly 3o xueg - ZLoL iviLl SHALTYD LES¥L ELOZ/02/40 ¥oelo-id 119

00°008'6

00'08L'Y song diysioguwsiy predold - g5k o83/Nr-san diystequie 1102

00'08L'Y sang dysiequiap - LL L unr/uer-seng diysiequieiy 1102 L102/61/710 g
B30 L, uaD) BaLBIY JO qUeg - Z10L sang diyssaquiapy LL0Z NOLLITYCO ¥ILYMaNNOYD YINYOAITYD acevl LLGe/0EN0 Hoayg- Jud fifrg

stier'e

[e9z sastadxy Bupnesy - 7165 Iaquisiu pleog Uy yosun) Buuuely usy

0088 salddng aolo A0 - L LEOS SSUSDI SIRM)OS jBNLUER

00'gl |eJauan) - §85UAIAMI0T - 1GLD Bujuueyy 'y Jo; Buped yodie

VAR RK 4 sosuadxg Bulieol - Z1eg upaloun| pieog Jadgiiasa(]

o¥'Lse [elaUa0) - §90U9I9100 - LELO Bl[8(] UD 9|gEIRUNOY younT-Guiuuely usy-sle; Jg

Z1'56¢ sBupeely upy . €419 HB}S Joj uoaydun| seulsuiyp

junoury pled Hnaaoy owaly aluey wnp ajeq adk],

14 - 1oday jenueury

1107 Adenuep

1O JIUDIA 81 104 SJUSLIASINGSIC] YSBD
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHO

TWWioL

YLOL

TLOL

WLOL

........
TRaLoL

Wi0L

WLIOL

w10l



Z} 4o o} ebeq

02'Z65 suinid Hodiy OMeUO - L£7L089 aum|d Hodiy CUBMO - 8FPeEY spyREr  0LOZ/LEZL (]
angtisi N lasuno eBaT WA - € 2069 fesunoy [e6a WA - LyPEEY N LrBEY  OLOZNEZL na

ByD | usn eollaly 0 yued - g10} MOIAUHOS AT 1 LYAH NIEISNMOYE 1587 LLOZIGZIL0 ¥oeyn-jud (118
10'508've TwLi0L
6'298'62 B30 e roliatly Jo dued - ZLOL L LZEI0-LLI60F10 o) SYsadaq 10840
20°L66'8 B30 |UsD ealiawy joyued - ZLOL | L/2ZiL0-11/B0/ 1.0 405 $ax®) [joshed

Byo Luan esurswy Jo yueg - Lol LLiZZiL0- 1 L60/LO Jo) S9XE) puE Jjodied LLiZ2/1L0-L L0/ L0 204 SOXE] pUR jjoiked Luzzno 1Lozizeie |ewnor [elauss
00004 TYLOL
00'00L SOUBUBIUEI g SiRdSY SIOIPA - LALS syor # Sufyses sonn LLOZ/BLIL0 (it=}

By 1,u8D) BIMAWY JO Yueg - ZL0L ao|atas Bujysem joniL ONITYLIA OLNY TNSCW LNNODSIA "o'M ogevl LLozIozilo Hasyn- Juid (g
oyossL IYLOL
SY'oBL auoydafa) - ZZ09 Ausgioe|q JUsWaoe|ds) + Bointas AljLo £LO67OBER0 LLo2/8 LD e

640 |,uag) eatallty Jo yueg - ZL0L CL96FEELED SSAIUIM NOZIHIA 6¥avl 1102102/ 10 HoaUQ- i (1Y
ze'688') IVLOL
76'GE9'L asUadxy Jallall) - £609 96819779 96819749 LLOZ/BLL0 iz}

Byo |.UaD BILBWY YO YUEH - ZL0) 96819279 SSIANISNE NOZIIA 13-4 LLOZ/OZ/LO ¥o8yn- ud g
Lo°9el ‘ IvloL
Lo'oRL |ecIpaly sauey - #'Z8L09 winiwesd [eapet daial jo uoiod Ausduiod LLOZ/LELO ng m

B0 LUsD BIMBUIY JO Yueg - ZLOL ’ TAYYIN 'YINYLS Lyerl LLoz10ziL0 AIBUS-Jd HE
00°00E°L
00°008"L yoney - £71909 Hoda! |enuus Joj Buliiy salssziBold ZoLi-uer  LLOZ/GLID

B30 (,uag) eallatly jo queg - 7101 Zoil-uer 577 ‘SINVLINSNOD NOWLVIINNWWOD HONYY apart LiozloziLo Hosyg- 3iud 11
G1°576'0 TLOL
G1'5Z6'9 alqeARd SIUNODDY - (00T LL/80/L0-01492/2) 7o) SHAIRD WIISAS LINTWIHLLTH SAIAOTHINE Dand 1LOZFLILO LLO2H L0 [eUINOr elsuss

ByD |,uaD BalawY JO yURY - ZEOL cere# Jofed  WILSAS LNANWIYILIY SITAOTINIE 2N8N4 Srevl 110Z/02/1.0 Hoayg- i g
LE°006 TLOL
¥LBE sosuadxs BulsW - 218 lea epuabe jood By £Z/21
pLBL soguadxg Buigoay - ZLe8 120 epuebe jood aanerdoiddy gzizl
SLGhY asuady) Bunssi - 2158 Iie> epushy £7/z| 'Bunesy jood By-uoN 20/Z1
0z'18 sBunesy A0 « 1°6089 30U2JJU0T JUSWB[IS JJBIR I0L BD £0/ZL
GL'GHE sallddng-59eTd - GOSA CZ/ZL PUB §L/Z) 'DL/EL '80/Z). UO S[IBO WAD
G6'vL suoydele ] - 2209 o0} fyjuotu . SPIBLG60  OL0Z/LEMTL

B39 Luag eatrawy Jo yueg - ZLOL s¥LELESO0 SHOIAYIS IYHO1D TUFIWAYS FrarL LLOZHZ/ L0 W3Ry o Jud A
0LLL TWLOL
JUNGIY pied }N0saY cuaw . auey wnpy ajeq adAy

LL0Z faenuep

19 ~ Hoday jepueury

10 JUOIY SUL o4 SJUSWSSINSIA YSED
HALSYIWNYILYM NISYE ONIHO



Z1 4o |} afied

toezze BupssuiBu-£99d - ZOGL BupasulBUI-/ 205 - 5180107 $180L0T  0LDZALE/RL 1ne
00'19L'y Bupeeulbuz-1393d - Z0GL BupsstBuz-£293d - ¥1B010Z ¥180L0Z  O}OZ/LETL ]
00°00¥ Bussulbuz-¥ad - 20v.L ButisatlbU3-+3d - £18010E £L80102  DIDZ/LEZ) 2}
00092 Supesuibuz-geead - £0EL Supeaulbug-g'wead - ZL80L0Z ZLROLOZ  OLOENERL g
00'5k9 Buyaauibuz - lapn ¢ eBIeLRY - £'601L Bupsaujbuz - lepa ® 8Bieycay - LLROLOZ 118010 OLOZ/LERL ng
00008 AuuasuiBuz-ieNueD oNBeIpAH - €802 SIAG j0RNUOH-ORUOD JNEIPAH - 0180107 0180102  DLOZ/ERL gl
6299 $2AG IPRINUOJHONUOD SNRIpA - 6'5012 SOAS RBAUOD-OAUOD INBIPAH - B0RCL0Z 6080L0Z  OLOZ/LEMTL el
05'z8 SuussuBug-jenues oynepAH - ¢'80LL Buyeausfug-jonuog ANEIpAH - B08CL0Z 8080L02  DLOZALEZL na
62’182 Bunssuifuz-onues sneIpAY - €'801L BupeaurBuz-foauo JINEIPAH - 2080402 logotoz  owozilelet na
00'00.'SE 504G JDRNUOD-[OAST IO - B 0L SOAG JORIUOD-EAST PID) - 90800Z 90BOLOZ  OLCZ/LE/TH Ine
5795k Bupssuibuz-jouo HNeIRAH - €'8014 BuesulBuz-enued aInelpAH - G080L0T GOR0L0Z  OLOZNETE et
a0'8L9't BuptsaLtiua-oquo) siinepA - £'801L BuyeamBuz-elues MNeIPAH - $080L0Z $080L0Z  OLOZ/LEMRL ne
00°05% Bupeat)Bu3-loauos JNemA - £'8012 . BupseuBuz-jonuos olnelpiH - £080107 £os0L0Z  0LOZ/LERZL e
GL'065 Bupeauibuz-jonuod olneipit - £'80LL BupesulBuz-jouog sinelpAH - 2080102 Zos0LOZ  QLOZ/LEZL ]
05242 GunaauiBuz-jouoD) ongIpAH « £'801L BupiesuiBuz-onuos JineIRAH - LOB0LOZ 108010 OLDZILERL 1L
00921 BupesLIBuZ-|p.IuoD JINRIPAH - £'B0LL Buuseuifiug-oRu0D oINepAH - 0080L0Z C020L0Z  OLOZ/LERZL i
G2z ojx3 dinb3 deg-fene pID - §°201L a3 dinb3 ded-eae pIS - 8620102 8810107  0LOZ/LEZL
4 LGE'Y Bupeaufuz-aas pIo - Z°20LL BupeaLBuz-8aeT PID - 8640102 860107 OLOT/LERL
6£'985 Bupssubuz-are] pig - 2720LL Bupeau|Buz-eAT PID - L6L0L0Z 620102 0LOZ/LECL
0000z Butieauibuz-jeasT pIS - 272011 BupsauBuZ-12AT PIS - 9620102 960107 OLOZ/IERL gl
£0°01 dnbz {eydes-iareT IMPLD - 6VCLL dinb3 |ejide-jens WAPIS - GBLOL0Z G6L0L0Z  0LOZ/LER) g
§Z'182'0 BubsstBUI-[aAsT IMPLD - £40LL BupoauBUZ-ENT JMPLD - PELOLOZ ¥6LOL0Z  OLOE/LEMEL e
00°800°4 BupesuBuz-aAsT IMPID - £VCLL BupasmBuz-ens IMPID - £620107 g6L0LDZ  OLOZILERZL g
hEaAS BupeauiBuz-ens] AMBID - E'V0LL BupssuBuz-enD HMPID - Z6£010Z 7620102 OL0Z/IE/TH
000582 BupaawBug-eny IMpID - €014 BuyesuyfiLg{enD Jwpio - LEL0L0Z LBLOL0Z  OLOZ/LETL
5z'18% Bupasuifuz-lenp KMID - £E0LL Bulisstyfuz-enty HMRIO - 0640102 0BLOLOZ  OMGE/VEIT)
gogol' L BunssuBuZ-len HMpID - £E0LL BunesuBug-enyy IMpID - 6BL0LOZ 680102 QLOZ/LEIT) 1it=]
00'G0L'L seoialeg BuussuBul JWAGC - G069 saoaeg BupeswiBul dWEO - 8BL0L0Z 88/0i0Z  OLOZ/LEMTL e
05'LL2'e saolalag Bupeauful dWEO - 9069 seojaleg Bupseutbul JiNRO - 2840107 I8I0L0Z  OLOZ/LEMTE g
co'088's solnteg Bupsaulbiul JINEO - 9069 saaleg BupeswiBus JWEO - 980102 98L0L0Z  OLOZ/IERL ne
00°05% seo|aleg BugesuiBul dWEO - 9069 seoales Buueeubul 4o - geLel0Z GRL0L0Z  OLDZNLEMZL
00'6529'€ sealales BuueauiBusy SN0 - 9068 saeg BupaeuBu dWE0 - YRICLOZ ¥82010Z  0L0Z/LET
B39 |ueg BOLBWY JO NUBY - ZLO0L ONETYLNZNNCRIANT HLAWXIT M £egrt  LEOZIGE(0 Hoauo- Jud [M1g
Lo'gsL 1Ll
Tosskize WeQ-ahieipay dutog - 90ZL Jayznb pig - WR( ableydal JopempunosB 91690006  L0OZBLILO ira
ByD L,usD Eolraluy jo Yued - ZLOL 91690006 ADNIOY SILLITILG FHISND ONYIN z88¥L  LLOZ/SZNO ¥98UD- Jd 111G
A6'9e8'0¢
‘os0s JEllgEH JaAy BUY BIUBS . 0E'/068 JejiqeH JaAR eUY BIUBS - ZGYOEY TGPBEY  CLOZ/LERZL na
09°060°E uonoly L¢ YdeiBeled - G2'L060 uonow Le ydelesed - LGpaey 15y 0LOZ/LEZL e
08'385°Z) suonenoben Jeyesed - ££'2069 suelenobaN Jayesa - 05¥BEY 0SYEEy  CLOZ/LEfEL g
G506 L auwn|d Hodity ouuD - 82089 awn|d Hodiy oUlS - PPy sbbcy  CLOZ/LEZL s
awep winyy aeq adAl

Junowy preg

78 - Hoday [epueuly

junoaay

oway

LLDZ Adenuep

10 Yjuo SUL Jod sJUBWASINGS|] YSBD

HIALSYIWNHALYAM NISYE QNIHD

P21

WLOL

WIOL



z1 40 g1 abed

ZL 208 6P0°s isuaasingsi(] [elol
£6'75 TYLOL
£6°Z5 SU| LUOISIA @ [BIUa0 - Z'28109 110z Aleniged - Wnpuald "suj uoisip LO0CBRLLOL00 L LOZ/TIL0 ne

B3 LusH BdMEUIY Jo YUeq - ZLOL L000-682101-00 N¥Td IDIAHIS NOISIA 858Vl L10Z/1E/L0 AU~ Jud g
58°0LG %O.wg
Sg0Ls sjyeueq sUI'qesiq P 97 - L6108 BD00-88B0YS-00 # A0N0d - Wnitale "sul ARUo 60008B90¥9  1LOZ/IZ/L0 e o

B30 1,uamn ealOWY JO yueg - ZLEL 6000-B3BOFS-00 # AoHod ‘00 AINVHNSNI OYYaNYLS a5avl  ELOZ/LE/LO 322u2- 3Wd II'g
BS'¥6 TYLOL
896 sayddng 200 J8UI0 - £LE08 Jaded Ados ‘sioolisal o |01 1amo) Jaded L00962/02875 L L0Z/9Z/L0 lliz}

B35 uap voysiuy Jo Hued - Z103 L0096Z20Z8YS 10d3q JA21440 Igsevl  LLDZLE/LO }aayo- Jud )i
85°00% WLOL
86°00F anieg ol ssalApesy N3l - 95¥8 0690006 OvBO0008  OLOZ/LEEL g

63D j,usD BBy JO HUBH - ZLOL 61690006 ADNIOVY SIILNILN FHIHWSR ANYINI ogapl  LLOZNLE/D Ho8uD- Jud 11
s6°€R ) IYLOL
86°ER soyddng a2Q JBUIC - £7LECS LL/BLIZ-LLA8 471 0} Bajiag Aol vORLEYEIC  LLOZ/EZILD g

B0 [uaD Rallawy jo yteg - 1ol POPIFPGLOD Alo3MId GGRYL  LIDZILE/LO Hasun- Jwd g
G6°1L TYLOL
Se'L saljddng e2130 2410 - L1209 1107 Aterner - J958M POINOE 830 £470SZEZOC | LOZIVE/LO ng

By [uen ealewy Jo yued - Z10L £5TOLTETI0 HALYM ONIIGS NIYINNOW OvIHMOMHY yesvl  LLOTLE/LO H3aYo- Juid g
$0°Z55°501 TYLOL
unoLy pred junesay owam ELTH wny sjeq adAL

11Oz Arenuer

T8 -1odsy [epuzuly

10 YIUOW] 8Y L 104 SIUBWSSINSIF YSED
HILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 24, 2011
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of January 2011.

Recommendation - Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for January 2011 be
received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail repori is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the CEO and/or CFO’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of January 2011 was $2,421.45. The monthly charges for
January 2011 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

March 3, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 3, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
March 10, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 17, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

March 24, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P23



THIS PAGE
HAS

INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT

~ BLANK

FOR PAGINATION

P24



1 Jo | elfieg

Tp)
od
Q.

¥ LEr'e ’ TYLOL

g9 sasUadxy Buleay - ZLES JaquiaLl pIeog uim youn) Stituefy

€066 sajddng 220 J3UI0 + L1809 [EMBUSI SIBMIOS

0o'8l [e18Ua0) - SBOURIAOY - LKLY Bututep 'y oj Buped podae

9211 sasusadxg Bugea - Z1E9 . uoatjoun| prreg fequissag

0¥ IS8 [2IBUAL) - SHOUDIBIUOY) - LGLO Q[(2]puUNoY LoaysUNT 08 8U) o A)isieAun oY) puspe-Buiuuey uay-ase) e

Zhee sBugasp LWPY - £'L+19 . 418 Joj UoBYILN| SEUNSHYD .

08'¥69 JBIAUA0) - $OOUDIBIULY . L5LY AIUN Bjec) uaploD ayl 1B wnisodwAS MBT JR1BAA EZ-1.E Tuep pushe-Bujuusly usy-ale) e

00'64Z IeJauacy - 8a0URISIUOD « LELA . wnisedwAg sfieyoay Jaliinby pobeugy 0Z-62 'Uep pusje o} Yed uog-oe)

fala)a]] uenepodsuel) - #2410 wowysaidel yoense

00¥FLE seyddng-fenp AMpID - geols Buidwes Aenb Jeiem Jog skiedal Jojeiausb pus abuel() Jo Aunod Jog yuisd 0102 Ler2) L £ 5-X000X-1000-X00XK ng

B |uen eslawy Jo yueq - 210} e 8- 30000000000 YORIFWY 40 MNYg LLOZ/0Z/LO ge8rl Naayo- 1uid [y
UnoLEy pled Junoaay . oLtaly alep s1eq wny adA)
1107 Adenuep

| Joday fe1eg #9810 YSIA
78 - oday jepueuly HILSYIWHTLYM NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
*INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chbwin.org

STAFF REPORT

" DATE: March 24, 2011
TO: Board Members
SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for
the Period July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011 - Financial Report B3
SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2010 through January 31, 2011. -

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and

Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,
2010 through January 31, 2011 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2010/2011
cumulative Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

March 3, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 3, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
March 10, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 17, 2011 Advisory Commitiee — Approved Unanimously

March 24, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P27



THIS PAGE
HAS
~ INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28



KLuRP-BLBZINAISIC L L 0ZUer B Aipayog SuugLoDhs.ENe JRISTLLOZWSSINUIW ¢ sepuaby - sBulPaRLo)BNS|UILRWN
‘JusSLWwealBy 99884 aU) Lt 0] passbie s Jojsuel) SoLB|eq pun4,

| o | ebed 12010 [2loUeUld JBIyD NEmsop 'g ydesor Ag paiedalg
%000°001 %EIPE %TTYLE %59/°29
S16°680 L1 LLE'L06'E 964'v58'LE 882828,
PLLLEL'YL  RLLTLELEL 220 LGe'eg1 9G5'L08'¥ 084508 L¥O LY 816668
GoE'8.¥'8 LoQ'L 162 861 1668'69¢") zes'9se E£RY'ELY Q00'6LE'9
(cee'ey) 608'2rz'e [CIX3)) - GO6°LEF'E 8¥16¥ 851 Zi6'09L°E 608'2¥2'9
0 G96'IEV'E - - Go8'IEP'E - - -
0 (zeL'eal) (zeL'esl)
0 (og¥'g52°2) (oe¥'562°2)
O -
a R
0 ZE9't 280'F
0 005°998's 005°998'G
(££e'c0) SHE'0LE'E (£L2) - - 2¥ | 'BY 25).'L 7160942
£28'¥58'0  P52'2eR's G - - (#99'g¥) - (65e'8rL'2)
- 188016 (£e8'016)
- 861'L89 261'2¢£9
- 666'08 gor'sel Z86°2BL) GL¥' 209
- (658'¢1Z} {lgg'ekLl) {6£9°805'%) (res'c0z°0)
: (£19't¥2'E) $£4'592'9
£28'¥68'0  PGP'ZZR'E Gig - - 00Z'9. L/6'90L ZE6'0F SLO'vPE'E #G1'cGe
000°0F -
S8 §l8 g/g
796004 961489 861°LE9
5LOTLLE  OEFERL)L ost'ezs'L
0BS'0SE'}  SB6°E88 586'c88
9681 ¥ 201922 0029/ 1LA6'801 Z86'0¥
£L0'6L zZlo'oe Zly'ee
ars'eLs 165'91E LG5'9LE
06%'LES'Y  860'CED'D Z - - ¥8F 8G1L'L 96621 - 868'819'9
o = .
D - =
oL¥'abl 000 L1 L 000 LLL
oLo'cLl BZ6'E) Z ¥y 8511 958'zZ1 (212
0.0°B05°9%  691'805°Q 6918089
110Z-010Z SIVIOL SaNNd SaANNd [ INAWHSIN 1Y J00d T00d 700d INAWTOYNYIN | NOILYH LS ININGY
lgoang ANYHD NOILLYONQ3|  2ezas HALYMANNOYD 2Y-NCN ov FAILYIHHOUddY Nisva HALSYIWHILYA
SNOLLYHAHO ¥YMANNOYD | S193rodd TvIDAdS B NCILVHISININGY 100d | WNWILO

£g - yoday |eraueul

1L0Z “Le AMYANYT HONOYHL 0102 ‘I AN QOMd3d IHL ¥od
TYLIdYD ONDIEOM NI SFDONYHD ANV SISNIACXT 'SNNIATY 40 IINAIHOS DONINIANOD
HIALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

safejuadlad uoRoNpold 01/60
uoi3anpold 9jqessassy 04/60

Dolad JO pu3 ‘(eyden BUBROA
010z 'L Ane ‘fended Bupitopy

s0A208aY (WCI4)/0] SIopsuel] 1oN

awoou} I 18N
Juswysius|day| BlempUnolsy
saseusIng J81Bp 1210
wauysnipy asueeg
SASBUIING Jalepn
SnuUsAay 1S0le]U|
SJURUISSESSY IBIBAA JUBLLYSIUD|day
(asusdxg)yawanu) Jo4i0)

BLICOL| SANBNSILILLPY BN
gasuadxg 1ej0|

Loisuel] asuadxsy jem)nolby

1004 ddy 0} a21AI88 1g8 S1BJ0fY

51004 01 sasusdxd 4Nao 18N Emo%

/00 0, $8sUsdXT UIWPY 12N 91Oy
895UAXY JWEHO/PAIRASILILPY JON

sasuadxy dWA0/AATRASILRIPY [BJ0]

s)s00) Joalold Aauaby lenminy

98 spun uoesnp3

30IAI0G 1090

S1S07) 109[Cld JINEO

uofjensiuiupy Jubpy tiseq wnwgdo

UoH2lsUILIDY |00

29JHWWOY A0SIARY-PIB0G JBISELLISIEAA

LICHENSILILPY J8ISELUISIBAA
:saunyipuadxy 199fold B aAenSIUILUDY

SBNUBATY [BIC |
LUCOU| SNOBUEYBISIA
SLOIU| RIS
anuaasy 1asl0ay Aoushy femny
anuanay 1salaly|
SJUBLLISSASSY IARBRIISILILUPY
1SBNUBAS Y SANBISILILIPDY



 THIS PAGE
HAS

INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK

FOR PAGINATION

P30



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

0%
iy Basin mar®

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 24, 2011
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2011 through
January 31, 2011 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of
Watermaster for the Period of January 1, 2011 through January 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
January 1, 2011 through January 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2011 through January 31, 2011 is
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the
changes (increase or decrease) fo the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending
balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The
Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting
system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

March 3, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 3, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
March 10, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 17, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

March 24, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P31



- THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P32



Z 40 abed

(svv'elsT) §

{65/'001°¢)
0e0'sz

6ZZ' L
(164'%)
$87'69Z
glLg's $

(sbr'esL'2) $

0£0'968'/ L
585°2ZL'SE $

0ZF'ELS vl
$09°809-

005 $

g - Lodsy [eloueuly

(svv'sL2Tt $ amv;@n: $ - ¢ {(g96'18Z°L) $ - $
SRG'ZZL'GL $ 0ZFELS T 3 - $ 509'809 $ 005 $
(Log'olo’e) - {351 '39) (£02'2¥B'2) -
{ooo‘oog’L)  (000'00S°L) 8GL'89 (851'89) -
91608/l 816'8 - 86’82’ -
0e0'988'LL $ Z06'P00°9L $ - ¢ szo'o6e'y $ 00§ $
s|e1o] spund juaulssau] llo1fked puewsag yseo
Aouafy |E00 WNO2oY Bupioayn 800 Aad

asue|eg ola7

(asyayo3al ISYIUONI A0INTd

sanIesey (Wodpy/ol Jajsuel]

SalIge WeUny IsUlo B saxe] jJalked ‘|0iAe panooy
sjgeAed slUNoIsY

gje88y JWalng eylo @ sysoda( ‘sesuadxg prdaid
S[BAIS0SY SUBWISSISSY

alqeAIS09Y SIUN0IDY

(3svayo3q) asvIUoINI aoad

oLoz/Lefg) CNYH NO aNY SYNvE NI HSYD TWLOL
LLOZ/LElL ANYH NO ONV SMNVE NI HSVD Tv.LOL

oJUBLLIBIOBS - pund Jusunsanu] Aouaby [eooT
llolAed - JUNoDoY @ouBjRg oleZ
coo'goe ¢ sysodag puswad-Bupoay) [BIUSWLLIBAOD
BOLBWY JO Juegd
Yseq Allad - pueyH Uo 4ses
:83M011IS0Od43a

A

LL0Z 'LE AMVANYT HONOYHL } AMVNNYP

(asvaun3a) ¥O ISYIHONI AON3d
LLOZ/LE/ o S SaolEley

SHOBYD/S[EMEIDLIAA
siajsuBl}

susodag
0L0Z/LE/2L 10 SE saouejeg
‘SNOILOVSNYYL TYIONVYNIA 40 AMVINIANNS

selNqer] Ul aseaoul/(asearnaq)

:sjassy Ul {esealou))esesss
‘0L 3N NOLLISOd HSVYD NI 3ONVHD

AJOMMAd FHL ¥O4 SHIVALY TVIONYNIL 4O 1HOdTY SHIUNSYARLL

HI1SYINHILYAA NISYH ONIHO

P33



Z 1oz abed

LLozuerfsic L Lozuer py Hodsy sieinsear] siana LEIS L LOZSSINUIN B sepuaby - sBUNeafy\LoRBASIUILPYAN

Igiseulialen LIseq oulyD
J82IHO [erouELA JBIUD
Nemsor g ydasop

‘pangns Ajryioadsey

“fonjod
IUBLISAAUL S, I8]SELLISIEAA UISEE OUIUS) Ul P2JBIS BLSILIO SU} UM SOUEPIOODE U] PoIndaxe Usaq SABL SLUOHIBSUBY) JUsLL]SaAL ||y

‘syuow xis jxau aly} Buunp saunpipuadxa jpeloid pue sAtEISUILIPY pauLe[d pUE UdasaIof (e J8aLL 0} JUBIDINS BIe PUBY UO SPUN-

ozr'elsyl  § 'SINIWLSIANI TVLOL

0Zr'ELS 'YL ¢ , pung justusaau] Aouaby [e20]

ayeq _ ey sfeq junowy topmnsa] [emuetj
KLmep 1s0la]U| Jo Jaquuny ledpullg

1102 ‘L¢ Aenuep
SNLYLS ININLSIAN]

‘010z L€ Jaquuanaq papus Isleny sul 1B ajed PISIA SAIOSHD B4 Sem 94040 ‘ales sjqelea Allep e s 'y 4o} 8jed sBuiures sy .

- . (z8b L6P°L) $ SNOLLOYSNVYYL LNIINLSIAN] TVLOL
8158 $ ERRA jsalaiu] L10gmrLiL
(boo'00s'L)  $ 41v7] {EMEIPUHAN LLOZ/LLIL
PIBIA [MEICEY AN paLLsapay Aoy Aoysodag uoloesuerj ajed
Aniely N | 0] she(] _ SAD8Ya
SNOILIVSNVLL LNIJIWLSIANI

LLOZ "LE AYYNINYT HONOYHL } AMVNNYF
QOIY¥3d IHL HO4 SHIVALY IYIONYNIH 40 JM0d3H SHIUNSYIHL
¥4 - Hoday [eious HALSVYINHILYA NISYE ONIHD

P34



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 24, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011 -
Financial Report - B5

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2010 through
January 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010
through January 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the seven month period ending January 31, 2011 of the fiscal year, all categories
were at or below the projected budget with the exception of category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan).
Within the 6800 category is the regional board fine in the amount of $62,675 which was posted to account
6909 (OBMP Other Expenses). The regional board fine of $62,675 was not included as part of the fiscal
year 2010/2011 budget. Also recorded within this category are the Watermaster's legal expenses.
Currently, the legal expenses are above the Y-T-D budget as a direct result of the ongoing Desalter
Negotiations of $160,760, the Chino Airport Plume of $45,570, Santa Ana River Critical Habitat of
$10,307, the Paragraph 31 Motion activity of $58,192 and the South Archibald Plume (formerly known as
the Ontaric Airport Plume) of $2,987. Several individual legal projects were below budget for the Y-T-D
period. These were the Peace |l ($25,149), the Santa Ana River Water Rights Application of ($3,988),
Water Auction ($22,150), Regional Water Quality Control Board of ($5,159), Recharge Master Plan
($19,609) and General Administrative Legal Costs (Pool, Advisory and Board meetings) of ($31,546).

P35



Budget vs. Actual Report for January 31, 2011

March 24, 2011

The budgeted amount for legal expenses for the entire fiscal year of $450,000 was allocated at $37,500
per month. For the seven month period, the cumulative Y-T-D budget was $262,500 and actual legal
expenses totaled $432,716 which resulted in an over budget variance of $170,216. To date, the legal
contingency of $145,000 has not been used.

6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
16901 - Wi Staff Salaries
6903 - SARW Group
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services
6507 - OBMP Legal Fees
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel

6907.30 - Peace Il - CEQA

6907.31 - 5. Archibald Plume-Formerly OIA
690732 - Chino Airport Plume

6907.33 - Desalter Negotiations

6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights
6507.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion

6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat
6907.37 - Water Auction

6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan

6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel - Other

Total 6307.3 - W Legal Counsel
Total 6907 - OBMP Legal Fees

6909 - OBMP Other Expenses
6909.1 - OBMP Meetings
6909.4 - Printing
6909.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committee
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses - Other
Total 6303 - OBMP Other Expenses

Jul ™0 - Jan 11 Budget $ Over BudgE % of Budget
117,555.73 120,528.34 -2,972.61 97.53%
25778.00 25,778.00 0.00 100.0%
181,613.07 204,362.66 -22,749 59 83.87%
4,018.00 29,166.68 -25,148.68 13.78%
11,737.10 8,750.00 2,987.10 134.14%
54,319.77 8,750.00 45569.77 620.8%'
160,760.25 0.00 160,760.25 100.0%
10,595.47 14,683.33 -3,987.66 72.66%
58,192.43 0.00 58,192.43 100.0%
10,307.06 0.00 10,307.06 100.0%
1,183.50 23,333.33 -22,149.83 5.07%
3,591.00 8,750.00 -5,159.00 41.04%
3,724.65 23,33333 -19,608.68 15.96%
114,287.16 -145,833.33 -31,546.17 78.37%
432,716.39 262,500.00 170,216.39 164.84%
432,716.39 262,500.00 170,216.39 164.84%
1,433.73 0.00 1.433.73 100.0%
1,652.00 0.00 1,692.00 100.0%
2158 0.00 21.58 100.0%
64,525.00 15,000.00 49,525.00 430.17%
67,672.31 15,000.00 5267231 451.15%

Looking ahead, the month of February should provide similar financial results. The legal expenses will be
slightly higher than the previous month’s activity with the return of legal activities and projects after the

holiday season and increased activity with the South Archibald Plume. For February, there is no

expectation of any “abnormal financial activity” resulting in large over budget variances. It is anticipated
that the Budget Transfers will be requested during the month of April 2011.

Actions:

March 3, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously
March 3, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
March 10, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 17, 2011 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously
March 24, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P36



zio | ebed

%0001 00'0 oo'ovh's ooorr's %L¥P8 5Z'8LE' - ao'or's SLE2L'L %00 000 00'0 Qoo
%LGL6 00'L¥6' L 00°002'S8Y 00'684' LSk %.6'25 2 obi'sel- 99'166'282 vZ'aps'EsL %Ay Ll zZaalo’lz- ag'LbL' L poezs'al
%ERGE 0080182 000za's e 00°Z15'082 WIEG G6'85L'L1T gglem'ser . LLZ0M'0S2 %PbGES L¥'968' L2 99'150'09 BL'EGHZE
%80°LL 00'sez’t- 00'0RZ'Y 00'ZH'e %BR'ET 27'808' L 00°085'C £TLLL %00 00°0Fp- 00°0FF 000
%8.'L8 a0'v8e'Le- 00'z8z'ees 00°866'722 %7Z L9 ZF'80L' 1L PE'68Y' 002 26'6LL'22) %9'89 BZ'/90'¢)- PEPPE'ZE 90'2/2'61
%GSB6 0oELE 00°986'202 00°€80'20Z %8736 B6'LE6'L ezl ve'zZor'sz) %EL'EE SO'EDL'L- ze'gle'al LZe6L's)
%H'EG DO'GL0' V€~ D0'629'99 00F09'SE %z 0Z Z0'6E0' He- £0'968'3E S0°2G8'L %660 Lb108G 16955 oL'ss
%2268 00°1.99'04- 00'6LZ'POL 00'855'€6 %E058 £6'0r8's" £9'607'99 0L'POr'9s %GLL9 85040 £1°962'%L G£'G89'6
%B0FL 00'P26'96- 009592k L 00°Z89'50L %81 04 22695 ve- oo'9iz'es 8.°6r9'86 %i88k 96'8/0'9 00'ess'LL F0'608'G
%0'00} 000 00'000'0} 00°000'0L %00 00’0 00'0 000 %00 00’0 000 000
%9'8EL 0095528 00PELZ6L'L  000BZ'0FS'L %BELEL 16091261 66'894'828 05°58E'528 %6106 £8'TTLE 86'C16'88 9006108
%6188 00°£59'45 00'6Z1'38Y- 00'9.t'0sk- %1,'98 67'058'L8 L6 L2 BT 99'698'9rZ- %Z0'8 ov'8le's L L2900 96°266'58-
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 00’0 00°0 %00 000 000 00’0
%000 00°0 00'sLe 00'cLe °%0°00L 00’0 00'GLE 00628 %00 a0 00’0 000
%EL'Z6 00'gLL'Zh- 00'999'1aL 00°056'8YL %808 6E'50L'a)- 9LG0E'YE 1B66L'9L YED'LB vt 9LELREL PLPELLL
%G1l 00°000'ae- 00°000'68 00°000'08 %00 00°005'28- 00°005'ZE 000 %00 00°0 00’0 000
%5290 00052 00'000'Z) o0nsL'zL %0876 00'008- 00°000'2 000059 %G'T) 00'649- 00000 00'52E
%8562 00°08L'08 00700051 000818k L %9BLL yE'BE5'E) PE'EER'8D sL'ele'za A 9}'05g'L- PEEER's 8L'eez'e
%BLDLL 00'698'Z 00°2bl'az 00°0L0'LE %ZZDLL 59'829'L L0BLY'9L TLle0'sl % 0LL el IGGPET 02'685'Z
%628 00°1EE'5L- 00'EP0'05 00°ZLL'L %09'LE LZP6L'E Z8'5Z1'08 19°Le6'0F %0664 L0°E6G") 28'296'L 6865’6
%8166 00" 00'E09'05 00'061'06 %606 05'968'2- LP'BLG 6T L6'229'9E %8869 Liger't- 1691’y . ozeLLT
%EG'LL 00°0£0'S" 00'04¥'22 00°0FF'LL %LZ9L ©e0BlbE- 05'20L'El b 686'e %BL L9 62'209- 05'248'} 12602}
%80¥6 00188t 00°000'€2 00'6E9'LE %LLBS 97'868'4- 00°054'6L PLLBLLL %65 0L oF /66" 00°062'¢ o' L¥E-
%.6°/8 00'888e- o0'09L'es 00°ZLL'6E %.Z'98 04°609'2 00'0LP'EL oerhe'ar %9L'Z0k LLas 00'0E8'2 L1'B0G'Z
%0'05 00°006- a0'008'L 00006 STk L 9g'GLL' L DO'00L't 99°GH- %00 0n'00E- 00002 00’0
WEEPE 00°046'1- 00°000°E 00080t %G 57 65'PET |- 00°094'% IGLS %00 00052~ 00052 000
%0°00) 000 0D°000°08 00'000'08 HET'LS eeeL'el- 00'052'62 SL'9T0'LL %Er 89 00°0rk'Z 000002 00098’y
%6L'86 o0zl 00°6/5' L) 00'E9E') %0E 06 o0'ERL' L 006454} 00'€98'GL %00 000 000 000
%1056 00'0FL'e- 00°000'G2 00°092'LL %GE9Y 00°020'PE- 000088 0D'0Er'6T %BL PG 00'002'5 00°005'LL 000089
%6.°96 00'295'7- 000022kl 00'8E8'LEL %6166 66282 gooLL'ea 89'8.8'88 %E'E6 1506 BOOLOCL L£GZ6'2L
%LEE6 00'P80'S 00°00E'8L 00'9LZ'EL %L 26'989°Z)- 0o'00L'LS BFELF'SE %3'EG 187682 00°00Z'L £E'G0E'Y
%E0ZE 00vor's 00°005'08 00'9E0'6Z %469 0£'F8E'G- 90162 LL 9E'20K'ZH %L875 SLZeL |- 99°Lya'T 15'68E'L
%0E'96 00'289's- oo'gsl' 1oL 00'1G'L6 %EP'L6 ZZBLS L 00'1E0'85 9L118's %ZA'E0L 86°L2¢8 00'EEY'S 86'bSL'e
%0'90L 08'8/8'2 ao'bbe'por 08'228'Z6Y %LLB6 9Z'6E9- 00°0LE'SLZ vLOLR'PLE %266 9£'828- 00'gez'ie V9'ECE'0F
%ZE'L6 80'L6E'ERL- 0006V'168'0  TE'HE0'BKA'D %1986 BOGEE'EE - o0'ber'szL'e Z£'860'682'0 %00 000 000 00’0
%ZE'LE 89'L68'28)- 00°08F'LER'®  ZE'880'9FO'D %L9°86 89'GOE'E6- o0'beY'9zL'e 2£'860'880'0 %00 folels] 000 an'0
%00 000 000 a0 %00 000 000 Qo0 %00 ao'o 000 000
%Eg'9L 8650809k} 00°0L0'54L 20°626'92 %66 86%20'05- 00°F00'0L Z0'BZH'EL %00 a0 000 000
%b0'96 OLELE'LI- 00°€00'55¢ 06°680'CPE %P998 OLELB'LL 00°€00'64E 06'GE0'ErE %00 000 000 000
%z 00k OF'EL0'ZL 00°290'E5L'9 or'6£0'G9L'9 %200} [s] r{¥ekA? 00°290'e5L'9 0r'60'G9L'9 %00 0o’ 000 o
HBLTL 00'0LY' 26- 00'0LF'ebL 00'000"LEL %6 7L 00'0ky'Le- 00°0kBYL 0000011 %00 0e'o 000 00'0
136png Jo % (rapunierg § 3eBpng pajaalold 130png Jo % (1apunhienp § jebpng [Enjoy pfpngjos,  (apun)aap § Jebpng enjoy
TTOC .Qm wr_z:n. SE puj Jea) [edslq TTOC .._”m >._m_.=._m_. Jo Se aleg-0[-1eaj) TT0Z >._m:cm_. JO YluolA syl 1o4

5-g Uoday [epueLl

129png [2101 dY3 O %00T

193png |e10L 3Y3 0 (%8S) YITT/L

PUI-IEBA [BISI PUB 2JEC-01-1B3 A ‘YIUO JUBLIND

[enjoy "sa jafipng

YIALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

198png [B10) 811 4O LIZT/T

Boug Bunojiuopy (1o  aBieyaay - goL2
Buuoyuopy jonuos onnelpAH - goLL
Guuojiuop [2Aa7 puncis) - JoLL
Buuojiuopy 1enp JIp NS - S0LL -

Buyoliuop |oaaT Jpmps « $0LL
Buyiojiuoy Aifeny JJMpID - €012
Uolje||ejsuj Ja3ajy aul-u] - ZoLA
Bupiojuol] uonanpold « LoLL
dINE0-pajea0]|y Sasuadx3 v'eo « L0SE
syaload fouaBy |eniny - 0969
ueld pubpy wseq wnwndo - 0089
saimipuadxy ¥ip9 palesoy - 00g6
asuadx3 uoneaideq - 006
mﬁmn_uﬁm asM] spun4 uecieaInpy - 0059
unupy jood 2 INM-1d fy-uoN - aoge
asuadx3 |jood By - L/¥8
leroadg- pusny Bunsa By - 028
saopuag [eoluysa] @ [efa By - Love
ulwpy [0od 'g W-lood 4By - obg
unpy jood g WAN-Id 4ddy - pogg
sasuadx3 pieod Jo)seUUsIepl - DD
pie0g WM - Wi MosIARY - 0029
SIRUILLBS '§ SIIUAIRILOD - 0619

uolepodsuel] g [BARI] - om_\ml.

saj|ddng pjald « cmﬁ.%
sasuadxg UIpY WA - OFLS
suopdlosqng pue sang - 0119
asueansy| - 0809
Sa0IAIIS 1980UOD « 0909
S00JAl2S Uolewloju] - 0509
sys09 Buuu g abejsod - Qpog
*dinb3  sayddng 20110 - 0809
asuadxg Buipjing 8210 - 0209
s)sop fueles - pLo9

EEE ]

J10.d 55019

awoou| [e3ol
alwooU] snosue|[2osiil - 006Y
sanuanay Gunesadg vop - 0oLy
|ood HBy-uoN-SULUSY UILRY - DZLY
1004 doJddy-sjulisy uiwpy - oLLp
salpisqns Aausfy (2207 - 0LOY

armaan]

siseg |enisoy
L8210
Nd 20:%0



Z Jo Z albied

*$311082782 JUNOIJE 3} UO LUORLLIOIU] P3]Ielap [BUORIppe 10} (sg-Hoday |eiaueuld) Lodal Jiels 3yl 235 3sea|d (210N

%0°0 000 000 000 %0°0 000 000 00°0 %00 00°0 000 00°0

% /568 89'}6E'E8 ) 00'EEE'ED 8g'vel'ove 2%L9°ETL £4'698'985~ 98 vL6'8LT'E £9F78'018'C %8898 66°/26'€8- #1'0kL'0E9 SLELE'OrS

%65°988'8" LE0YL'TE0'S 00'E8E'e9~ L2 L0F'829'e %3198 ZL100'807'9 95'7.6'€L22 85'0/6'L89'8 %8998 66°426'e8 #1°0FL'089 SLZLT'OYG

%8Y'865'8- /9'800'609'S 00'EEC'ET- L96/9'Gr1'e %EG VLT PEFER'SIB'E OR'PLE'ELET 0Z'6G0B'ZrZ'S %O bhY BLL0S'MLL'T rLovl'oee- £6'2p9'108'2-

%0°0 000 000 000 %0'00L BL'GEV'GST'T 000 AL'GEF'GGEE %0°00k BL'GEP'S5Z'Z 000 8LGEr'S52'T

%0°001 09'LE£'E8L 000 09'LEL'ERL %000} 0g'1e4'e8L oo 09'1e2'e8t %00 000 000 000

%0001 S61EL'9LR'G 00D SE'1EL'9LR'S %0004 S6'LEL'LB'S 000 G6°LEL LLB'G %00 000 0010 000

%000} 06'GBF'FPEZ'E 000 06'56V PPZ'T %000k 06'SBY'YYE'T 000 - D8'SBY'PFZ'T %00 000 000 000

%000} 98°a¥5'L2 000 oR'GhE'LZ %0001 9B'shs'ie oo 08'6Y6'LZ %00 000 000 oo

%000} 0F'80F'¥65'S 000 OF'85P'#65's %000} OFP'8GF'PES'E 000 OY'8SF'PES'E %00 000 00’0 000

%0°00} 81°1€9'8 000 BL1E9'6 %0°00L 64189 000 B4LES'Y %00 000 000 [ols)s]

%.5'68E 89°LBE'EBL" D0'gEE'Ee- B9'YZL'Or2" %LgEzL LL'B98'9ES 98 VL6'CLE'E £9PPR0LBE 98908 B6°476'C8 rl'ovL'oee- [eReARAL o

%0001 000 00°6Z8'PER'S  00'EZ8'VE8'9 %68'98 oA 71'608'25r'y BYESTTZRE %8008 66°426'C8- rloyL'oes GLZIE'9rS

%8’ L6 0064182 C0ELP'SYE 0Bz LLE %LE6 G0°062'CL L6'GEZ5" 102 9B'9eZ'eal %8420 - 05'864 LP'B8L'BE 16'385'62

%00 AT [ilskAR " 000 %00 00'650'1- 00°850'} 000 %00 0D'ESE- o'ese 00°0

%606 05°992'c9- 00'786'00L 05281269 %606 0G'992'89- 00'#96'00L 05'461'£69 %00 00’0 000 000

%6029 0800} E- 00°08Z'+2 aL6yL'or %19'6G SZ'LL6'Y |- pR'0L0'2E 65'660'22 @mmvm@ 165002 PEGPE'S £6'6ES'E

%656 00°000'9" 00'08L'9rL 00°08L'0pL %PBEL BL'00E'ZE 99'kLT'SR 28'F08'Z0 %21 981 zL'eve's 9oLl BL'EZO'GL

%996 00'6zh'e" 00'658'L6 00'9z8'88 YGE Gl ogelv'se Lb0Z8'es 16'90F P %Ly LG 66'905F LG'ZP8L 0B'6YE'ZH

%ED'ALL 00°L¥E'oL 00°LLL'06 00°'85€'901 %€2'901 2LLeL'g 54°799'9L r'aza'le %EIPLE BFELLS GZ'689'C rLEov'e

%5196 00'006'86- 00'EZ0'LID'L  DO'TZL'TLE %1218 86°€L0'L L1'obRLLL 6L TLL'029 %P0Z0L 9851y L1'GER'E0T £6'C66'L02

1abpng Jo % (3pun)ann § jabpng pajalold jaBpng Jo % (apunhanp § 1e6png lemyoy jefipngjo % (lepunlieap § 1efipng lenjoy
TTOZ ‘0€ 2unr jo se pug Jesj [eds14 TTOZ ‘T€ AMenuer jo S 918Q-01-1E3) TT0Z Aenuer jo Yol 3yl Jod

S-g Woday |eoue

123png |e10] 81 1O %00T

1a8png (2301 3Y1 JO (%85) WET/L

pu3-IeaA [BOSI PUB 3)eQ-01-IE3A UYJUON JUBLING
1enjoy "sA Jabpng
YALSYINYILYM NISYE ONIHD

198png |e30 U340 YIZT/T

awoau| 19N
aL03U[ IBUIO 19N
asuadxg 1810 [B}0L
saasay {Wwold)/oL, - 6686
soseyongd Jajep Jayo - 001LH0
juatuysiuajday Jajempunols - nwc%
EHIELPERENTe)
alwloau| Jalg e3o ],
S3|ES J9IEMPUNOID - 009F
juaLuysiuaiday-jood By-uey - 0zzy
aunysiuaday-jood doaddy - gLzp

alwoau| 3salal| - §IzF

aloaU] a0

swoau| LeuIpIO 39N

asuadxg pjoL
sy939loud-pajeao|ly sasuzdxa veo - Zose
WBid Uoloajodd |12 aARoBY| - DDLL
Jwid 1920 wawanosdw) abreyasy - 0692
a8 uegpwbiyabe0s-61283d - 0092
Jwbjles/spoyadood-L893d - 0082
ued JWBW -F3d - 00vL
ayeseq/A|ddng JajepA-5RESd - D0EL
wibg afizeysay dwog -z3d - 0022

siseq [eniooy
A %erArd]
Nd 20°F0



SR

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
The City of Pomona will transfer 370.000 acre-feet of water
to the City of Upland. The water will be transferred from
Pomona’s Excess Carryover Account to Upland’s Excess
Carryover Account. Date of Application: January 18, 2011
2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
On January 20, 2011, Watermaster received Consolidated
Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Southern California
Edison (SCE) as the Transferor and the City of Ontario (as
an Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the
amount of 27.959 acre-feet of safe yield as a permanent
transfer. Also to be transferred are all of SCE’s post-June
30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater.
Date of Application: January 20, 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
January 27, 2011

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P39



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  January 18, 2011 Date of this notice:  January 27, 2011

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

»  Notice of Sale or Transfer — The City of Pomona will transfer 370.000 acre-feet of
water to the City of Upland. The water will be transferred from Pomona’s Excess

Carryover Account into Upland’s Excess Carryover Account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: February 3, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: February 3, 2011
Agricultural Pool: February 10, 2011

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board. :

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watcrmaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest. :

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P40



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: January 27, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P41



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P42



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (908) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: January 27, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
fransaction as presented.

Issue —

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — The City of Pomona will transfer 370.000 acre-feet of water to the
City of Upland. The water will be transferred from Pomona’s Excess Carryover Account into
Upland’s Excess Carryover Account.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Useall new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[X1 None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
e Notice of Sale or Transfer - The City of Pomona will transfer 370.000 acre-feet of water to the City

of Upland. The water will be transferred from Pomona’s Excess Carryover Account into Upland’s
Excess Carryover Account.

P43



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 01427111

Notice cf the water fransaction identified above was mailed on January 27, 2011 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water fransaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P44



Corisolidated Forms 3.4 & §

~ CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORN 3; APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 202 - 20 (.

pATE REQUEsTED: January 18, 2011 AWOUNT REQuEsTED: 970 Acre-Fest
TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

City of Pomona City of Upland

Namie of Party Name of Party

505 S Garey Avenue 460 N. Euclid Avenue

Street Address Street Address

Pomona CA 91767 Upland CA 91786
City State  Zip Code City State  Zip Code -
- 909-620-2266 909-291-2960

Telephone Telephane

909-620-7601 909-291-2974

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other trénsfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

£ 000

Other, explain

Yes O No (8

Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right

Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
Six Basins Exchange for Chino Basin

WATER1S TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

[m} Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yietd (Non-Agricuttural Pool)

O Storage

O  Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

¥  Other, explainn Excess Camyover

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

i Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common)

@ Storage {rare)
i} Other, explain

July 2005

P45




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 conf..

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes O No

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes & No 3
[s the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above produttion right? Yes T No' i
Is.the water being placed info the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes O No. &

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

1,000 gallons per minute Current and Future years as needed
Projected Rate of Recapture T Pro;ected Duratlion of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

-Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:;
City of Upland service area

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes & No O
if yes, please axplain:

DBCP and nitrate

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Approximately 600 BGS (Below ground surface)

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes & No O

fs the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused hy the action coversd by the application? Yes O No ®

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if-any, that might reascnably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physica! Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin? '

July 2009

P46




Cbnsolidated_‘l-?orms 3. 4&5 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behaif of Transferor under the terms.of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace U Agreement, and the Management Zone 1" Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferez from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hersunder,

(2) Transferee shall put all waters Utilized pursuant fo said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use,

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.
{4) Any Transferee not already a-parly must Intervene and become 3 paity to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED . Yes O Na E\ ‘
. fa /?.
1 7
' ﬂ . )/‘ :f J.\ g@i@ﬁ@{%@’/ _
Seller / Transferor Representative Sidnatute Buyer f Transferee Representative Signature
Daryl R. Grigsby Stephen Dunn
Seller { Transferor Represertative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Prinfed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

" DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL.:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL; .

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE .OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

duly 2009

P47



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
REEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P48



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

Oor

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
January 27, 2011

This notice is to advise interested persons that the aftached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P49



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  January 20, 2011 Date of this notice:  January 27, 2011
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — On January 20, 2011, Watermaster received :
Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Southemn California Edison
(SCE) as the Transferor and the City of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-
Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount of 27.959 acre-feet of safe yield as

a permanent transfer. Also to be transferred are all of SCE’s post-June 30, 2007
stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater.,

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: February 3, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: February 3, 2011
Agricultural Pool: February 10, 2011

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road , Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P50



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: January 27, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P51



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P52



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (9089) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: January 27, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

SUMMARY

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
fransaction as presented.

Issue -
= Notice of Sale or Transfer — On January 20, 2011, Watermaster received Consolidated Water
Transfer Forms 3, 4, and § with Southern California Edison (SCE) as the Transferor and the City
of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount of 27.959 acre-
feet of safe yield as a permanent transfer. Also to be transferred are all of SCE'’s post-June 30,
2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater. This Staff Report provides a summary and
analysis of the proposed transfer.

Recommendation —
' 1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the fransaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[X] Nons
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

BACKGROUND

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P53



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis . 012711

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

= Notice of Sale or Transfer ~ On January 20, 2011, Watermaster received Consolidated Water
Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Southern California Edison (SCE)} as the Transferor and the City
of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount of 27.959 acre- .
feet of safe yield as a permanent fransfer. Also to be transferred are all of SCE's post-June 30,
2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater. This Staff Report provides a summary and
analysis of the proposed transfer.

Notice of the water fransaction identified above was mailed on January 27, 2011 along with the materials
submitted by the requeastors.

DISCUSSION

Under Exhibit G, paragraph 6, of the Judgment: “Rights herein decreed are appurtenant fo that land and
are only assignable with the land for overlying use thereon; provided however, . . . (b) the members of the
Pool shall have the right to Transfer or lease their quantified production rights within the Peol or to
Watermaster in conformance with the procedures described in the Peace Agreement between the Parties
therein, dated June 29, 2000 for the term of the Peace Agreement.” The Peace Agreement and Peace 1|
Agreement thus modified the strict appurtenancy requirement to allow Transfers of the water rights under
certain conditions.

In the 1978 Judgment, SCE was adjudicated rights of 982.500 acre-fest within the Overlying (Non-
Agricultural) Pool. In fiscal year 1998-99, a portion of SCE was sold to the Etiwanda Generating Facility
(which became Reliant Energy, and is now known as Genon Energy), leaving SCE with 27.959 acre-feet
of safe yield." The City of Ontario Intervened into the Judgment as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party in
Fiscal Year 2008-09.

SCE and the City of Ontario (as Non-Ag) have submitted Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5.
The Application indicates that the amount of water rights o be permanently transferred is 27.959 acre-
feet of safe yield. Also included are all of SCE’s post-June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped
groundwater. The City of Ontario will utilize the groundwater extracted solely for uses authorized in the
Judgment including providing water service to properties in Ontario.

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations.” There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of ihe OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin. :

P54



CITY OF

PAUL S. LEON
MAYOR

DEBRA DORST-PORADA
' MAYOR PRQ TEM

ALAN D. WAPNER
SHEILA MAUTZ
JIM W, BOWMAN
COUNCIL MEMBERS

Mr. Kenneth R. Manning, CEO
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

ONTARIO

[ 1l CHRIS HUGHES
i i CITY MANAGER

0l

MARY E. WIRTES, MMC
CITY CLERK

January 20, 2

£7 1 JAMES R. MILHISER
s TREASURER

[4 . 'Y;
COPTIRI O
‘_:h!i‘-;U Letoedit

MOHAMED EL-AMAMY
UTILITIES GENERAL MANAGER

RE: APPLICATION FOR PERMANENT TRANSFER OF OPERATING SAFE YIELD

AND WATER IN STORAGE

Dear Mr. Manning:

Pursuant to an executed water purchase agreement with Southern California Edison (SCE) of the
Non-Agricultrual Pool (Transferor) and the City of Ontario of Non-Agricultural Pool
(Transferee), enclosed are the following executed documents for the permanent transfer of

operating safe yield and stored water:

o Letter from SCE requesting the permanent transfer of operating safe yield and
stored and carry-over water to City of Ontario of the Non-Agricultural Pool,

o Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4 & 3,

e Water Transfer Information form.

Please schedule the proposed application for consideration at the next available Watermaster

meetings.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

H:Slopez\MUA - Administration\201 \CBWM Safe Yield-Water Storage.doex

1/20/11 - 10:35

1425 SOUTH BON VIEW AVENUE = ONTARIO, CALFEEIIA 91761-4406 = (909) 395-2605 = FAX: (909) 395-2601

@ Printed on rervelad naner



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

~ BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P36



SOUTHERM CaLiFORMA R. W. Krieger

T = 0 i . Vice President

E ! ; N ' Power Production
o EEHEUI INTESSATIOWAL Y Compsns

January 19, 2011

Mr. Kenneth R. Manning, CEO
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

RE: Proposed Permanent Transfer of Operating Safe Yield and Water in Storage

Dear Mr. Manning:

This is to notify the Chino Basin Watermaster that Southern California Edison ("Transferor™)
of the Non-Agricultural Pool is hereby requesting approval of the permanent transfer to the
City of Ontario ("Transferee") of the Non-Agricultural Pool of all of Transferor's rights to
stored, carry-over, and unpumped groundwater in the Chino Basin, excepting such amounts
that accrued to Transferor prior to June 30, 2007. The Watermaster records currently show
that Transferor's balances in such accounts for the period between June 30, 2007 and June 30,
2010 are approximately 27.400 AF of carry-over water and approximately 54.398 AF of
stored water. In addition, Transferor requests approval of the permanent transfer to
Transferee (Non-Ag) of Transferor’s 27.959 AFY of safe yield annual non-agricultural
overlying groundwater production rights adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor-in-
interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of “Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs.
City of Chino et al” RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327) (as noted in Footnote D to
Appendix -2 of the 2008-2009 Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Report, Transferor
previously sold a portion of its adjudicated AFY of safe yield non-agricultural overlying
water right in 1998-1999, but retained 27.959 AFY). Please note this transfer is pursuant to
an executed water purchase agreement between Transferor and Transferee (Non-Ag).

Executed original Watermaster forms and all supporting documents will be provided. Please
place the proposed transfers on the agenda for the next Watermaster meetings.

Sincerely,

\{;\ b@g/du}?

cc:  Mohamed El-Amamy, Utilities General Manager
City of Ontario

300 N. Lone Hill Ave,
San Dimas, CA 91773 P57



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:

FORM 3. APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

FORM 5. APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2010 - 2011

DATE REQUESTED: __January 20, 2011

AMOUNT REQUESTED:

Acre-Feet
*PERMANENT transfer of 27.959 AF of OSY & Approx.
27.400 AF of carryover water & 54.398 AF of stored water.
Permanent transfer includes 10-11 rights.

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

Southern California Edison
Name of Party

9500 Cleveland Avenue, Suite 100

Street Address
Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State Zip Code

909-944-4409
Telephone

909-942-8117

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Ontario City (Non-Ag)

Name of Party

1425 S. Bon View Ave

Street Address
Ontario CA 91761
City State Zip Code

909-395-2605
Telephone

909-395-2601

Facsimile Facsimile
Have any other fransfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes [ No ™

PURPCSE OF TRANSFER;
O Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed

M  Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
0 Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

3 Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

1 Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool)-or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

J Storage

O Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
&1 Other, explain PERMANENT fransfer of 27.959 AF of OSY & approx. 27.400 AF of carryover water &

approx. 54.398 AF of stored water)

WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

3 Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

3 Storage (rare)

1 Other, explain PERMANENT transfer of 27.959 AF of OSY & approx. 27.400 AF of carrvover water &

approx. 54.398 AF of stored water)

July 2008

P59




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes 3 No M

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? ' YesJ No[O
s the purpose of the transfer to meet a current dernand over and above production right? Yes(J NoO
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes O No[J

IF WATER IS TC BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Varies Indefinite (permanent transfer)

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHCD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

. _Management Zones 2 and 3

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):
N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes M No O
If yes, please explain: Water quality in the area is characterized by high nitrate and perchlorate concentrations
along with several nearby VOC plumes. Production water is sither treated or blended to meet water quality

raqulations or pumped from wells [ocated in areas withouf water quality issues.

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely {o be affected?

Static level varies from 272 feet to 524 fest

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O No M

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may
be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ No &4

if yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that
the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

N/A

N/A

July 2009 P80



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant {o carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

{2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.
Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.
Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

—_——
oW
S

ADDITIQ@ INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes NolM
| (} n% _“,/ 5
OXT57
Seller / Transferor R\epr(efﬁ'ntative Signature Buyer Mwsferee R’;p(esentative Signature
R. W. Krieger, Vice President Mohamed El-Amamy
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009
P61



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P62



SILPLR

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for February 2011

A AL L LLLLY




g Jo | ebed

LI'GLR'L VLlOL
———
LI'6L8' algefed sjunoIny - 000 LLiZZ/ 4071 160/ 10 Suolonpe sesdodwz /5 LITHLSILD | LOT/EZILE VI0ZiZE0 [euinor (B1aUSS)
Byo Luag eopawy Jo qued - Z10L LLIZZIL0- L LI6O/ 10 10§ S9xXe} pue [loifed 1ITULSILID 898¥1 LLOZIZHZO0 ¥o8yD- Jud (i
00'G.LE TYLOL
Co'szl uchesuadwe) Jegiay pleod - LLED BupesH HNo% 1102798/ | BueaHq uno) 9z/1 L10Z/22/10 g
0o'szl uonesusdllcd Jagwayy pieoq - LLED Bupeail wiWpY 110Z/0L/ 1L By ulwipy oL/l L10Z/0L/L0 i
co'szl uopesusdwe?) JagWway pieog - LLE9 |/eD evualsuo] YC D 1 LOZ/L0/L 12D ¥ao L0/ L LOZ/L0/L0 igs|
Byn U9 oMWY JO queg - ZL0) JAYHOIN ‘OHOVINYD 298¢} L10Z/Z0/20 Wodyy- jwd gig
0l¢Bo'e Y10l
0.°€89'E jouyse Jendwog pallddy - 22509 L1.0g Aenuep - seaialag aseqeleq 5661 LLOZ/LE/LD e
Gx0 |, ueD eauawy Jo yued - 710k 5661 SAIDOTONHIAL WILNdINOD d31ddY a98¥ 1 LLOZIZ0IC0 H2ou3-juid g
05°000°L Iviol
05°000°1 aoueinsu| dwoD sJoxlopn - €8108 0L-5855191 0lL-GES519L LLOZ/LE/LD mng
By Lue eauaury Jo yueq - ZLoL 0l-5€55191 ANNd IONVENSNI NOILYSNIdWOD 31ViS g9gvl LLoZ/Z0M0 Maays- pud litg
TYLOL
Byo [,usD eallowsy Jo yuey - TLOL 9rLZ098 (AIOA IDOIOHOLAOS vagrl LLOZ/ZOIZ0 o8y o- juid {Iig
00°0Z8 ._ﬁ.bg
A ———— '
00028 asuadxd Jaypo-abieysey dwoy) . 502 $828661 b-d 10N Nuua4-984 Uohosdsul jenuue LLOZ/LE/ LD g oo
Byo [ uen eauawy Jo jueq - 2101 ¥8Z8661L-d :ON HLWlad 1 TONINOD Q00T ALNNOD ONIQUYNYHE NYS €98Vl LLOZIZ0IZ0 Hyoaug- jwd 11
oo'se TYLOL
00’58 soueUUIBY g ledey Buping - +209 2olues ysad Buinupuos LAZO¥LD LLOE/LEILC lit}
Byp ,ues eayauny ;0 UeE - ZLO0L LLTOPLO $30IAYIS 1534 a7 zogvl LLOZIZO/Z0 yaayy- uud g
D0'Z2L8'9 IVLOL
00°590'Z SOAG qB-[oAUo) JINEIPAH - $'E0LL SOAZ geT-|odueg) SNBIPAH - 28857007 /8850007 }L0Z/9E/L0
00°519 SOAG BT-JORUOD DINEIRAH « $'80LL soAg geT-|eduog SInelpAH - £E85H00T £885+007 }LoZ/9z/e
00°Ze8') SOAG GET-JoIUeD OINBIPAY - $'B0LL SOAS OEFloJuUoD A NEIPAH ~ FERGHO0T #£85F007 110Z/92/10
00°09€'Z SoAS qe-joue) JINelpAH - #'80LL SDAS eT-[04U0) HNEIPAH - 288EF00T Z88sk00T }LOZ/9T/ 10
£y |,U85 EOLIBUIY O ¥UEG - ZLOL SANOLYHOFY T HAMA [1::340 LL82/20/20 osyD- Jud 1ig
05°218 Wi0L
00°00€ DAS REAUODENT AMPID - 1E0LL Z08Z1
05442 sal|ddng-enD UmpID « 9°€0LL z082L Z0BZ1 }LOZ/0T/ L0 ]
By9 ,ues) EOMBWY JO YUEF - ZLOL z0BZL 'ONE ‘ONITIHEA T13M % diNNd S.NYWOOND 13174 110212020 Fo8yD- jud [1d
junowy pled junoody owsspy aweN wny ayeq] adfy,

AUQ ses0ding [EUDIIBWIOM| 4TS

1102 ‘5T faemiqeg - 110z ‘b Arenagad
1O Yo @y Jo4 sjuawssingsiqg Ysen
¥ALSYINHALYM NISYE ONIHD



g Jo z afied

00'0C0'S IvLOL
e —
00°000'§ $30AI0G YPNY - 2909 010z ‘08 'unp-yphe renuue-Bug jeuly glioe LLOZ/LENO L]

By L usD eouswy Jo yueg - Z10) 22408 *0'd NNVO O NYIWAJOH HIAYIA 8.18v1 LLOZIZ0IZ0 oauo- Jd g
o0'sgt IVLOL
00°5C) uoiesuadwog Jequaly piecqd - |1gg Bupesiy pieog LLOE/LE/ Bupeew preoq iz/1 LLOT/LENO nd

By0 |,uaD eopawy o queg - 710} Bupaay preod LLOZ/LZ/L " YINYd ‘ZINY Lisrl LLOZ/Z0/Z0 yooys- jid g
00052 IVLOL
——
00'sEl uonesuedwio] equaly pleoq - Licg Buneay pieog | LogiLel) Bunesjy preog fz/1 Lioeiterlo g
00'G2L vonesuadwe) Jequisiy pieog - L1esg Buieay UnoQ 10292/ Bupeey HNeY 92/} LLOZ/ag/10 lig

By 7y f U0y BOMAWIY JO HURH - ZTLOL 208 ‘NHNK 9i8vl +L0T/20/20 HIVYD- Hlid [
$SBL6'L V1oL
1ele'e solnlag ebe] - L1068 010z Jequisss(l-saoiag jefie [ooy dosddy
2£'009'F . solveg [efaT - Loce 010z Jequieron-sa1Ieg [EDeT jood doiddy LH0Z/Le/1L0 g

By [uen esuewy Jo jued - ZL0L , ZLYHOS T NHOT S18%1 LLDE/ZO/Z0 ey ud g
00°62L pL-AReIN
00'SZL uopesuadwoey leguay pieod - LLEg Bunse pseog | LOZ/LE/L Bupealy pieod 271 LL0Z/2E/10

B39 |, w99 eduBWY JO Jueq - ZLOL Bunas|n pieog LL0Z/LEZ/L NIM ‘THSAr vLRYL LL0Z120/20 ¥o8yo-jud ing

=

00'521 ._,%Ob
o0o'sel uopesuadwe) Jagwaly preoy - LLe9 Bupee piecd L L0Z/LE/L Bugss|y pieog 2271 Liog/Lz/o nd

B9 LueD edUISWY JO Hueg - ZL0L Bupsaw plecy LL0Z/LZ/L INOL "ATHONYH SLEPL LL02Ie0/20 ¥oayo- jwd tg
66'6S TvLlOl
5669 saliddng @G 120 - 21809 sla)sod YH |eiepa4-uopasiold piens sesod 008591 LLOZALENLD a

B |, uaD esuswy JO jueg - ZL0L F008E9 | N6 [44:3 41 LLOZIZ0/Z0 }o8yo- jwd |iig
00°5¢) Lol
00'szl |etrsds- puagiy Bupesiy By - 0/p8 Bupsap pieod | 10Z/LE/) Bupesyy pieog L2/l LLOE/LE/LO g

By |,ueg edusWY Jo queqg - 210} Bunaay piecq LLOZ/LLL 204 'vdlSN3Td LLBPL L102/C0/20 ¥o8Yy3- jwd |

Tvl0l

Bi0 L,u9D edusWY jo jueg - ZLOL 1aioA N3IAZLS ‘3173 0LBFL L10Z/20/20 Naayo- jwd g
44 VLol
6¥'¥1T sa|ddhg 8210 JBW0 - 271609 Japical ¥zayo 08PE956 10T LLOg/LT/L0 g

B30 L, ud9 eIBWY JO Hueg - ZE0L 08reas6L0c SHIMA4NS ® SMWO04 S83ANISNE IXN130 69801 LLOZIZO0RO Haayo- jud kg

owa awenN wnpy ajeq adA)

junowy pled

junoddy

Ajup sasodingd [euolielllogu] Jo4

L10T ‘gz Areniqad - 110z ) Aaenuged
30O Ljuoy 91)j, 404 SJUSWISANGSL] UseDH
HILSYINHILYAR NISYE ONIHD



g fo ¢ aBed

LL/S0/20-1 LiEZ/1L0 104 $08YD

aLLes't B39 [ueg) BINsWY Jo queg - Zi0L
F0°L50'ET B39 2/d BoUBWY JO YuBY - ¥LOL LL/S0/20- | 1/EE/ 10 Jof sadag 10aiq )
By [uag BILewWY JO JuEd - EL0} } 1/S0/Z0-LLISZ/40 104 S2XEL PUE [[0lfed LLIS0/Z0-3LITT/L0 40) SexeL pus [joiked LLOZIS01Z0 L102/90/20 [eWInor [elauss
88'Z¥} IVLOL
4= A 40 asueuajulel ¢ Jedey Supling - ¥20g 1 L0Z 994 Joj @o1nIag jesodsid 6V¥BELZ 280 LLOZ/LE/LD ng
Byo Luag eolallY Jo yueq - ZLOL &P8ELT IM-BO FAYIS TYSOdSIT NOMNA L1887l 1L0Z/20/20 A9y Jd INE
o052l IVLOL
0o'sel uopesuedwe) JegWap pieog - LLED Bupasn piecy LL0OT/LE/ | Bunoay pisog LZjt L10Z742/10 na
By0 |,uaD ey J0 qued - Z101 Bupaspy preeq LL0Z/LE/L HLZNN3N ‘SITIM 988¥1 1102/20/20 Hooyo- hud g
0o0zed WOl
—
co'eet Bustind - #6069 wiuosuesy Bulesy [0z/12/1 wuosuely, LL/LEL LLOZ/LE/LD g
6y0 |,ueD eoUSWY JO qued - ZLO0L yduasuelt Buuesy LL0Z/1L2/L 3 YIHOLOIA ‘SYOATTIA S98vE 110212020 HI0Yo- Jwd it
L5288 TYLOL
I —
L0851 asuadxq JaUO-rad - S0¥L BOG¥LLLCGLZLI9GTL0 0S¥ 1LLLCSEELLASEL0 LLOZ/LE/LO lid
o8'vey auoydalal - ZZ09 £0LZ6/405691 1615210 £0126/05691L8152L0 L1ozg/Le/lo i
fyn |, uen eouawWy jo jued - ZLOL NOZId3A ragbl LLOZ/E0/20 Hoayo- 3w it
0o'gzL TEROL
00°42L uanesuedwed Jagway pJeog - LLE9 Sunesiy pieoq 11.0Z/LE/ Bugesy pleod L2/t LLOZILE/L0 ng %
iy |, uen ealaluy Jo yued « ZL0L LLES ATHIA0ID 1ZANTH NIENYA £8801 LLOZ/E0/Z0 Hasyd- uud kg
60°0LS IYLOL
50°0LG so|ddng eoyo B0 - L LEDY saluel) ‘siepualen taded - soljddns solyo s G8G866.109 LLOT/LE/LO g
By9 .ue9 gauswWy JO Yueq - 2L0L 859652108 FOVINYAQY SSANISNE S31dY.LS [4:11 49 KL0T/Z0/20 NI9Yo- Jwd 1iIg
96'5¢h WLOL
Tea——
96'521 |eleuss - ebEisod - 2709 ﬂ.cmEn_Em X8 psy 158891.0006060008 LLOZ/ L2/ L0 d
By9 |,ues eouawly Jo yued - Z10L 1588910006060008 YIMOd ISVHOIUMNG 185¥1 LLOZ/Z0/Z0 ¥Iayo- jud |tg
£6'€02'2 IVLCL
£6'€0Z'2 ajqeAe  SjunosoY - 0002 LLEEfL 0L L8010 H0) SHASIBD WALSAS INFWITHILIY SIFA0TIWZ 2118Nd LLOZTTIL 11L02/ZE/ 10 leuinof [elausg
By o |, uaD BoMaWY S0 Yueq - 210l ¢opoi#Jofed IWILSAS INIJWIHILIN SFIA0TLAE 217€ND 088wl LL0Z/Z0/20 yaayy- pud g
00°05L'E V1oL
00°05L'E unjog dwoy eaeld ¥ied « L'g6809 1.} 0Z Aehuep - saciatag || Lyt L1L0Z/LENLD
By L.uas eaawy jojuey - ZLOk Ly *ONI 'SNOLLNTOS YALNdINOD 33Y71d Muvd [:74:1 40 LLOZI0/Z0 o8y Jd [1id
unowy pred junooay LR aeN wnN ayeq adfL

AjuQ sasoding [pUolIRWIIOL| JOS

L10Z ‘9z fenigad - LL0Z ‘) Aenigag
40 yjuop 8y o4 sjuawasings|g Ysen
HILSYWNHILYM NISYS ONIHID



gJo ¢ ebed

00822 T¥i0L
.Mail sa aourusjuiely g abesn yodY - 2'EF0S sajdog Jojo) Joj abesn
Ze' 102 99, asueusjuiely g sbesn Yoy - YOS sajdon Yoelg Jo) abesn
-3 R aa aska] Yool - L 'E¥09 SoloALL OLBLFS0L LLogsiella g
By D puag) eallawy Jo yued - ZL0L 0L6LPSOL "JdHOD DNISYAT YIIHIANY 1VIHD 96871 LLOZ/SLIED HISLD- Jid (g
oorsal IWLOL
ﬂm...m..w_‘|.. uonesuadcs JSqIap pIeoq - LLeg Bunsay pieog | LOT/LE/L Bugsey preog L7/ LLOZ/LEND g
, Byo [ uag eolsawy Jo yued - ZLOL Bunesiy preog LLOZ/LE/L NaAZLS ‘A= 56871 LLOZISLITE }oayd- jud (g
0000l
olo.ﬂm_‘l. aouesusIUIRIY @ m.__wn_mﬂ_ aoIdaA - 2L1L9 syand) mc_c.mmg Honny 110Z/.0/20
By |, uen eolaWY JO jueg - Z10L sopuas Bujysem yanlL ONITIV13a OLNY ITHEON INNODISIT "D'M yé8vl VL0Z/80/20 HIL2Yo- g g
00'09 av1ioL
ooos {eJauag) - seousBleD) - LELY isepjesiqg diysiepesT L10T ‘L) Aenigad LLOZ/L0/20 na
By j,uan eduewy JO yued - 2101 ysepjeasg diysispea LLoE ‘L) Aenageg 1813 ¥ILYA TYdIDINAIN SATTIVA J3HHL £68¥1 L LOZ/B0/Z0 H}29yD- Jwd (|ig
Q0°s8e IVLOL
gml.l SU| LoOIsIA g fejuag - 2'gglo9 1102 Y2de - Nl aoueinsy [ejua(] 041€15-081 L1L0Z/L0/20 g
By 9 Luagy eoawy Jo jued - ZLO0L 90000-0LLC1S-09) ANYAINOD TONVHNASNI QHVANVLS IHL Z68¥%1 1 L0Z/80/20 y3eyd-ud g
[{a]
182 .:%OH
ﬂl suj uolsiA g fEyuaq - 2'¢8l09 } Loz Aeniged - wniwald [euag 2802558 LL0Z/L0/20 g
By0 [, ues eouauy o jued - ZL0L Z280255¢ NOISIA % TVINIO QYYNODIAYS 16871 L10T/80/20 JIeYd- nud 0
988
wm.ﬂi 380|888 Yodhed - Z1.08 110z AMenuep 0042101102 1 L0Z/L0/20
By [uan oY JO yueH . F4 2111 004ZL0LEOZ ] X3IHOAYd 088vl 1-10Z/80/20
00'Gr8 WLCL
oosve BURINSUOD SHSTAM, - £'2508 L 10Z AlEnUED - S80IABS SHSAM 72T LLOELEN0
By | u9% BauasWY Jo yuey - ZL0E F444 NOLSNHOr S3WVT 88873 11LOZ/80/ZO HIa4D- d |lig
88782 IVLOL
a.ll s)jsuag surgesiq g &4 - 1eLoe 110z Aengso
09°¢Eh QL7 % dpava ey pledald - 80pl LLOZ Udiely - juswhedaid 85100  L10Z/L0/E0 [ifs
By2 L,uen eayswry Jo jued - ZLO0J 86100 NOILYHOdH0D §3JIAHIS VIOV 888t LLOZiB0/20 Raeyd- jud g
56°GLR'ZE V101
% B30 did BINSWY 40 Ue] - #1101 L L/B0/E0-LLIEE/10 J0) SOXBL lloifed
unowy pied JUNoody oway awey wnN ajeq adAl

AU sasoding [euollewIoU| 104

L10Z ‘g2 Aeniged - 1102 ') fenigad
10 Lo 8y Jod sjuaasingsiqg ysen
HALSYWHI LY NiSYE ONIHD



g 4o g abeg

siuallasinguiey sBesy « €419 iy 0L/Z PUB £1/1 10) cUllop-Juswasinquiel abealjiu

29°¢e

¥6° 48 sayddng e0II0 JBWIG - 4 1E0S U 9di2ds ‘sanjays Buey o} sa|ddns ‘tesoelg A1 'shay LLOZISL/Z0 i
By 0 |, U9 BoMOWY jo yuey . Z10L ZPeT-eELe HSVO AELId S06% 1 ELOZISLIZ0 ¥oayo-jud g

819258

21'926'8 oopieg |gBat By-uon - L1998 110z Atenuer - ssalnag efeT By-ucN 8520661 LLOZ/L SO ng
By Lua9 eopawy Jo queg - Z10L 8520561 STIZADT NYOOH o6l 110G ¥a8yQ- Jwid Ing

LL'ELD

LLELL [2hd aEIYsA - 5LLS L 10T Menuer 696284008  LLOT/LELD g
By 0 Luag eoMawy Jo yueg - Z10L 6R6-2£4-00% 9. NOINN goO6YL  LLOZIGLZO %oeyD- jud g

G292}

—————

et T4 suoydejel - zzog  Panss|juowied dois ‘ZELy)# Hoey eoedal o €15 LLOT/BO/E0 g
By [uag ealaly Jo jued - ZL0L LELS SIDIANTS NIODITAL 206tL LLOZIGLIZ0 yaeyd- jud g

cLcLLCL

eLGLLCL lajepn jood By-UON JO BSBYDING - 5018 999¢ 1% %oayd aoeides oL LL0Z/60/20 ina
Byo [uan eolewy Jo yued - ZL0L 998eL4 ¥aays soepder 0L ANVANOD NOSIGE VINYOLITYD NYIHLNOS LO6¥L  LLOZ/SLEZO vasyg- Jud ng

81°€82's

00°0ZE'L §2)RI00SSY § 'g Yueld - L'L9¥8 ¥zZIcs) - $901M1a5 1BDST |00d By

81'£96'0 sa0|Mss [Bojuyos] 7 [ebe By - 2ov8 vziell - ssolatag jeboy jood By ¥ZLELL  LLOZ/ALE/LD ina
B30 |,u9D BOLOWY JO yued - ZL0T PTLELL HAATEH B I3y 006¥E  LLOZ/SLIZO y2ey- jud Ing

9E'60Y'L

§Z'T5L saddng-lend AMpID - 9'ECLL L/L PUB /| U0 uopeluesad TOHY

96°Tre asuadxg Bupeay - 2159 By jood By uoN | L/9/L

£6'ZL sBugesiy dNE0 - 16069 [22 UB|ld UOHOY PAYSIDIEAA F/L

12988 soljddng-g9¢3d - S0EL 9z/1 2 BL/L 4L 9L S/ L D LIST/ZL-SIED YA

S6'7L auoydalel - ZZ09 a9y Ajuuowl PEBEDEET LLOZ/LE/LD g
By g [usD eouawy Jo yued - ZL04 YEEEGETO S30IANES VSO IUIINTHd 668¥L  LLOZ/GLTO yoeyp- nud g

££'665'8

2L'E4G'S aoneg jebe] By-uoy . 2088 £52/E61 - seoieg [efe By-UoN €5.4E6L  OLDTICL/LL na
By uas eaawry JO yueg - ZLOL £821861 ST13A07 NYDOH 268v1  BLOZ/SHEO H3YD- Jud jlig

00’598

00'598 aouBURUIR % Jedey Buping - $Z09 1107 faeniged - 801Aas LPESZ  110Z/0LZ0 g
By [,uagy eouawy J0 Yued - ZLOL ibeez "ONI ‘FDIANIS TYIHOLINYF IILNVHYND. 168FL  LLOZISLIZO NIy~ ud Ing

wnowy pred JUROIY owa aweN [ITHTY] Eat:lul adAl

AUQ 58500an4 |BUOIIEWLIOL] JO4

LLDZ ‘g frenugad - LLOT ‘i Aenigey
JO Yjuom 8y] JO4 SJUAMASINYSIT UseD
YA LEVINHI LY NIEYE ONIHD

IVLOL

VioL

WLOL

WICL

IvLOL

WICL

vloL

TViOL



g 10 g abed

LIV L WIOL
.mmmlv.c.ll ajqefed sjunoady - 000Z LL/GO/Z0-ELSE/.0 408 SHTIED  WILSAS INIWAHILIY SIZAOTTHNST DINENd L102/50/20 LLDT/50/20 [gwinop jelauss

Byn | uso vIMBWY jo qued - ZLOL cebega0ied  WILSAS INIWIHILAY .STFAO0TLINT O90d LLGYL LLOZ/9LIZ0 oy~ nud 11g
#0708 IVLOL
ﬂmﬂ.ﬂml.l. sajddng SO 18Ul - L1509 2T SASYS F ZUBT BnEd-piEcd Mau-soBpeq sueu 0ZLog LLOZ/GLICo e

By |, u3D BIMIWY jO queg - ZLOL 02499 $32HNOSIY ONILNRd oLePL LLOZI9HZ0 Hoayo- jud g
00°bB'S IWLOL
Mm_..vwﬂ. wey pledald - ZZhl LLOZ ‘1 yoley enq asea LLOE/GHER

By |, uan eopswy jo yued - 2101 LE0Z ‘1 yarepy ang asesT Lo14181a HALVAM ASTIVA YONQWYONo 606¥ L L1L0Z/911Z0 Hoay - juid g
£0'208°) IYL0L
a.ﬂtl |geAEd SUNCIDY - 000Z | L/SO/E0+E L/CE/LO 10} suolonpag eakoldwi] L5 1331SILD L10Z/50/20 LLCE/S0/20 leuinor [e1eueg

B9 LueD eauawy Joyueg - ZLOL } L/§0/Z0-L LIETL0 10} SOXEL pUe jlosfed LATHLSILID 806¥1 110Z/91LI20 A2a40~ Jd |i9
£8'68€'Z YLOL
Mm...m&l iBlBLAE) - S20UIRJUOT - 161G LLOZ ‘L "Had B} pushe o} 004 Jueld Jo) uonessibal
00'0g uopepodsueiy - +219 jusluaisiualdal yelse
¥1'00% sosuadx3 Bugesiy - 219 Bugsay pieog 8z ‘uef Joj yaunj
00049 {EJaUaD) ~ $2TUDIYUOD - |BLI “raoualgyuen | 1L0Z ‘2 994 J0) UchensiBal
0o'rs lelsUsn) - Sa0USIBJUOT - LELE  WhisedWAS meT se1Bpn £2-22 “uer-Bunred yodipe fe'e)
00'¥LL |elsuon) - saouRIajuo] - LGLe  WnsodwAs meT I8lBA £2-22 ‘uer-asuadxe o0y WD:
08’49 [elauen - saoualajuod - L6L8 wnisadwAS MmeT JSIBAL £2-22 "Uep-|siual Jeo
G5 /5L salddng aoiyo 18y10 - L LE0S siasuadsIp LIoONSS] 10) S[eme} JO saxodq g
16°80L sasuadxg Jegiey pleoy - £169 uswaImal yseoTe( Yeqoy joy b eseyomnd o)
1908l sajddng 82140 LU0 - 2108 swoolsal Joj siasuadsp [aMme)
Ze l6¥ [eletaD) - S22UBIBJUOY - LELO ABT IBIBM BZ-ZZ "UBr-BUILUEIN "y fof esuadxs (sioy LPE B000MO00CK L10T/51HE0 e

By g | uegy Bolswy Jo Jued - O LPEE-X XXX MXNN-XNKK VOININY 3O MNVE L06%L  BLOZ/BLIZO yosyg- pud g
co'ase av1ioL
00052 seng diysisquiely - 1119 @ojoAuf Hoddng 1102 8e0% L1025 LIED ng

By [ua9 eollowy Jo yjued - ZE0L sLov 1SNYL UALYM ONNOUD NVOIRIINY 906¥1 LLOZI9LIZ0 Y284 Q- ud g
FA A 4> IVLOL
H..m.mll sosuadxs Bunson - ZLE9 By preoq fz/) Jog sepddns
Ly0b se|iddng-6%83d - ¥09L Biw AAQ 07/} oy selicldns
ge'e salddng-eng HMpls - g'E0LL ffenb Jaem doays o} Joresoush o) seb
FEan esuedxz Bunsen - Z129 Biw sepjwwon AosIARY 0Z/1 Jo} seliddns
ZTLL sBules|y UIWPY - £'L¥Lo BN Sied '00A ‘ouilopE-SAEPULIG 8116 Joj salddns
0006 [BlaUdcy - S22UBISJUOD « L6LD mE:CmS_ "3 Joj Jusuiasinguiial [aAel}
JUROWY PIEd JUNoosy owapy DERIEN wnpN ajeq adfy,

AluQ sasoding |euonewIolU| JO4

L10Z ‘52 Aenigad - 102 ‘| Asenagag
JO yjuopy ay| Jod sjuawasingsia uses
HALSYIWNHALVIA NISVE ONIHD



g 4o 2 abed

srEet BupssuBug-onuo) onedpi - €°80L2L 1980102 LOSOLOZ  LLOE/HE/LD

SZ'45t BupssuiBuzg-oaueD 2NeIpAH - €804 0980102 0980102 LLOZALE/LD

z9'259 BuyssuBug-onuc) 2helpAH - €801/ 6580102 . 5S80LCE  LLCE/LE/LC iz
05'ZLZ GugesulBug-onuos NIPpAY - £°80LL 9580102 8580L0Z  LLCZ/LE/LC itz
528L9'L BupesuiBuz-jonuoD dlNeIpfH - £°80LL 1580102 2580102 LLCT/LE/LD , iz
52°908 BuyesuiBug-jonue) olinelpAH - £°80LL 9580102 9G80L0T  LLCTLE/LD Jiss|
52°908 BupesuiBug-onue) olinelpiy - 8041 5530102 5980102 LLOE/LE/LO Ing
86'9F0'F BupasuiBuzonuc) ¥520L02 $580L0T  LIDE/LE/LC itz
00°05. BupszuiBuzouod £580L02 £580L02  LLOE/LENLD 18
00°002'0L SOAS JORIUOD-[8AeT PIS « 9710LL 7580102 2580102 LloE/hE/LO 14a
0£'829' BupsauBul-leaeT pI9 - 2°201L 1680102 LGBCLOZT  LLOZ/LE/LD Iivg
88'VTL'S BunsauiBuz-jere p19 - ZL0LL 0580102 0580102 1LOZLE/LD Ing
co'o0g'el fpBewl) MyS-faneT pID - £7L0LL 6¥B0LOE 6¥8010Z L1L0Z/LE/10 g
Zb'ess dinb3 |siden-@Ae AMpID) - 6FCLL 880102 8¥8cloz  LLOZALE/D e
00'009'y BueauiBuz-leaa MRID - £40LL L¥20L0Z Zp0L0Z  LLOZ/LEALD ing
L8P BuneauiBUT-[2A97 4MPID) - £ 40) L 9¥80L0T o¥8eLOZ  LLOZ/LE/LD g
0T'5L0'E Bupasuifiuz-jgasT HMpID) - £ F0LL Sreoloz S¥80L0Z  LIDE/LE/LD na
05488 BuneauBuz-2AT HMPID - € F0LL PEEOLOT rrecloz  LLOZILENLD g
GTLBE'E SupesulBuz-lent) AMpID - £°€012 £¥20L0E £¥8CL0Z  LLOZ/LE/LD ing
60'52¢ SupesuiBul-fenD AMPID - £7€012 Tyeoloe Z¥B0L0Z  LLDZ/LE/LD g
GLEES'L fupsauBuz-leny WADID - €E0LL L¥80L0Z LreokoZ L HOZLEMLD g
00°GL€ BupsauBua-fend BMPID - €E0LL 020102 Or80L0Z  LLOZ/LEND g <
00°0LL'L saoideg Buneauibul JNEO - 9069 6E80L0Z 6ELOLOT  LLOZLE/LD e .mlnuv
00°0L¥'F saojmes Buiraauliul SN0 - 9069 8£80L02 8880L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LD na
05'294'L saojmes BuksauBul JWE0 - 8062 LEROLOE £880L0Z  LLOZAEN0 ing
00'5EF' L saoinles BunsawBuz JINEO0 - 9062 9880102 9€8CL0Z  KLOZE/LE/LD na
SO'HLE'S saojMes GuusowBul dINAD - 2069 GEROLOZ GE8ckoZ  LLOZALENLD ina

Byq |,ua5 eauswy JO jueg - L0 ONI TYLNIWNOHIANT HLNWHIA M SLEYE  LLOZ/SLIZO ¥aeys-jwd g
00°00% TW1loL
co00l SoUBLBIER B SIedeY BaIuRA - LLLY syon ¢ Sujysem yon : LLOZ/51/Z0 g

B39 [uag EouBwWY JO Yueq - ZLOL so1ues Buysem jont) ONIMIYLIA OLNY ITEOW LNNODSId "0/ VIEYL  LLOZ/9LZ0 N8y o- jwd (g
§/°88% WLOL
5888 suoydalat - 2208 ~ @oLues Ajyiuow SELOLSGLPEC  LLOZ/GLED &

B33 |us9 Bapawy Jo yues - Z10L SELILEIPED $SITIUIM NOZIHAA EL6¥L  1LOZ/OLIZ0 HI8Y - Juid 1ng
19°9€L IWLOL
Lg'ggl [eolpaly @amay - F'Z8109 1102/82/20 it

By |,ue5 BOWAWY Jo HURE - Z10L T AYYIN Y INYLS Zi6vl  LLOZ/9LIZO #9340 Juid g
unowey pred JUNoOoY OLLE3[N alIeN i wny ajeq adAy,

1102 ‘5Z Adenugad - 102 ‘L Mengad
10 YIUO 3YL JO4 S)USLIASINGSI YSED
AluQ sasoding |EUCIEWLIO] JO4 ¥ALSYWHILVYM NISYE ONIHO



g4o g obegd

05025%LZ2 SJUAWasINASIq [€30L
10154 ) TWLOL
aﬂl uaping |joiked HEIS WA - _.._._.cw LLog/5ee0 e

By o |, uaD BoaWY JO Hueg - ZLOL LLOZI8Z/Z0 10} PaYEBY [joafied YHORIVIA 'Z2HINYY 74140 |30 1A AT Hoayg- hwd g
e0'ge
..mm..qmwl..l sU| volslA g [B1eag - 2728109 L 10T yade - Wnituald aAouensuy fejuaq £8¥z00 1 LOZ/EE/E0

B30 1,195 BRI JO YUEG: - ZEO) £8Y200 *ONI SADIANIES TYLNIA N42LSIM 0Z6¥L  LLOZ/STIZ0 A2AYD- Hud g
22585°) WLOL
% asusdxd Jaulay] - €509 LplELTL9 L¥1BETLO LLogieeg/eo g

632 |,ueg eolawy J0 JUed - ZLO0L Iri6ETLY SSINISNG NOZIMIA 616¥1 LLDZISEZIZ0 }28yD- jud {|ig
0L LL avioL
MMJ.“..K|. soueInsu| @akoldW LSO - ¥61L09 LL0Z Menigad c08LLL L 10Z/eT/Z0 g

B30 |,uaD BIUBWY 30 Hueq - ZLOL Z208LLL *ONI ‘'S3DIAMES TYDIT Qlvd-3ud :17:1 41 LLDTISZIED Payo-ud g O

o

oo'seh avicL
tﬂ . igjnduloD-oNUch poid - $TL0LL clsclLice
05'29 oA Jeindwod-EnD MMpls) - L0t c/8E1L08 048€1 .08 L 1LOZ/LE/LD g

6D |,uaD esusWy 10 jueq - ZLo| 0.8¢L108 SROILNTOS NOLLYINEOLN] DID0TAH0D LEBPE L102/52/%0 ¥oayo-jwud g
8070862 TWLO0L
%l! alBAYoS J8INdWoD) - $509 [emauay usweslby asuas)T BIULIOHIED JO NBYG 9¥/.2005 LLOZ/LE/LD it

B9 |,ueD eauaUNy Jo Yued - ZLOL 9 .LZ09% AO0I0OHJLH408 143 41 LLoz/ez/zo FaayD- jud ity
geeslzel TvLlOL
:mm.mmﬂ. Bupesubuzl~29ead - 2052 6980102 8980102 L10Z/LE/LD
8z LlLEL BupeauiBul-2983d - €054 2980102 8980102 LL0g/LE/ LD
00°0s¥'L BupesuBuz-vad - Z0¥L 1980102 2980102 LLOZILE/ L0
00'5zE'e Bupsaulbuz-¥3d - Z0¥L 9950102 9990102 LLOZ/LE/ LD I
oc'eos't BuyeaUIBua-gpead - E0EL 598010¢ §98010¢2 L10Z/LE/10
Leove've uopeueweldw-ebieycey dwod - £'2024 980102 980108 LLog/Le/io
5. 8Le'L SupeauiBug-jcyual oliNelpAH - €804 £980102 £98050C LLOZ/LE/ LD
S2891° Buyesulfuz-fanual oneipdH - £°80%L 2980102 298010 VIOE/LE/LD iz
junoluy pled unoaoy IET awepn wnn a)eq adA]

Ajugy sesading |euoneutioju] 104

1102 ‘gz Aerugeg - |10z ‘| Aenigag
10 YJuop ayy Jodd SJUILLBSINGSI] USED
HALSYINHIALYA NISYE ONIHO



SPLPTOOR

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. INFORMATION

2. Newspaper Articles

SOPLOIR




Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

dailybulletin.com

Page 1 of 1

Brockovich pushes for
chromium 6 limits

Joe Nelson, Staff Writer
Created: 02/15/2011 07:45:27 PM PST

Environmental and consumer advocate Erin
Brockovich on Tuesday shot off a letter to the
federal Office of Environmental Health Hazard
Assessment supporting its proposed public
health goal for the cancer-causing hexavalent
chromium in drinking water.

In December, the office, an arm of the
Environmental Protection Agency, proposed a
public health goal of 0.02 parts per billion of the
chemical, also known as chromium 6, in drinking
water.

Since leading the charge in landmark litigation
against Pacific Gas & Electric in the 1990s,
Brockovich has been the public voice on the
dangers of chromium 6.

PG&E was accused of contaminating groundwater
in the High Desert town of Hinkley, which
allegedly caused hundreds of residents myriad
ailments. The San Francisco-based utility doled
out $333 million to more than 600 residents.

The 2000 film "Erin Brockovich" brought
Brockovich's story to the public arena, as well as
that of chromium 6.

. the state of California they had polluted the

released bringing this issue national attention,

have occurred since.

In a letter addressed to Michael Baes of the
Pesticide and Environmental Toxicology branch
of the Office of Environmental Health Hazard
Assessment, Brockovich said a public health goal
for chromium 6 is long past.

"It was December 1987 when PG&E first notified

groundwater of scores of privately owned
drinking water wells in Hinkley; their reckless
action causing death and disease," Brockovich
said. "It has been over 11 years since the movie
was

and 10 years this week since Sen. Debra Ortiz
introduced legislation instructing the state
Department of Health Services to develop a
recommended standard for chromium 6 in water
by July 1, 2003, and to adopt a maximum
contaminant level beginning Jan. 1, 2004."

The legacy of chromium 6 in Hinkley resurfaced
late last year when residents learned that a toxic
plume had expanded. A series of public meetings

PG&E has provided residents and the Hinkley
Elementary/Middle School with bottled drinking
water, offered to buy homes, has been setting up
moenitoring wells and has embarked on an
aggressive cleanup effort to try to contain the
plume.

Just last week, the Lahontan Regional Water
Quality Control Board, which is overseeing
PG&E's cleanup efforts, announced that an

Advertisement

Bring in any old printer

K{}dak to Best Buy and save an

Seee additional $50 off any |
new Kodak Printer.

DFFER EXFIRES 2/1920M

P71
http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdep?1297875082871

VISIT WO W.BESTBUY. LOMYRODAKSWARFOREAVINGS FOR BMORE INFORMATION

| @ LOCATIONS NEAR YOU:

4120A E dth Street
Ontario, 909-476-2568

12260 Foothille Boulevard
Rancho Cucamonga, 909-989-514¢

8960 Central Avenue
Montclair, 909-621-7156

Print Powered By J@ FornalDyne

I!H

2/16/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P72



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

dallybulietin.com

Page 1 of 2

Bioreactors for water
cleanup take shape

Jim Steinberg, Staff Writer
Greated: D2/07/2011 09:19:03 PM PST

Work has begun on a $19 million project that will
use naturally occurring microbes to clean up
contaminated groundwater from Fontana to
Colton for nearly 17,000 people.

Texas-based Envirogen Technologies Inc. has
begun building two giant stainless-steel tanks to
be used as bicreactors.

In those tanks perchlorate- eating bacteria will
turn hazardous groundwater in Rialto into quality
drinking water, said Todd Webster, an
environmental engineer with Texas- based
Envirogen Technologies Inc.

Since its detection in 1997, a plume containing
perchlorate in the Rialto-Colton hasin has
continued to move through the aquifer, resulting
in the shutdown of nearly a quarter of Rialto's 22
wells, Envirogen said in a statement about the
project.

Perchlorate is known to interfere with the
creation of hormones that are critical to the
development of fetuses and infants.

"We have done it many times before. What is

"The technology has been proven," said Webster.

new is that this water will go directly into a
potable water supply.”

The project, planned for the site of the West
Valley Water District headquarters, 855 W. Base
Line Road, should break ground in May, said Tom
Crowley, assistant general manager. The project

- to be paid primarily by state and federal funds

- is expected to produce up to 3 millicn gallons
per day when it is completed in 2013, Crowley
said.

"The outcomes of this large-scale project are
going to be intensely

watched around the county," Crowley said. There

- will be basically two parts to the project: two

bioreactors to treat perchlorate-laden
groundwater - now being built in Los Angeles -
and a separate facility to make that treated

water ready for home and business consumption.

_"Fine tuning," the second phase of the cleanup, is

the pioneering aspect, Crowley said.

Once that is done, the California Department of
Public Health will have established guidelines
that can be followed in the certification of

“similar plants elsewhere in the state - and

around the nation.

This will speed the time frame and reduce start-
up costs for future plants, Crowley said.

The project will, for the first time, provide real

~data - not estimates - on operational costs for a

Advertisement

Bﬂng in any ald prlnter

additional $50 off any
new Kodak Printer.

DFFER EXPIRES ﬂﬂ%’i&ﬁ

bioreactor water cleanup plant that moves its

Kodak to Best Buy and save an

y WIEIT WNW.BEST BUY.COM/KDDAKSWARFORSAVINGS FOR MIDRE INFORMATION

P73
http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdep?1297275528209

@ LOCATIONS NEAR YOU:
4120A E 4th Street
Ontario, 909-476-2568

12260 Foothille Boulevard

g960 Central Avenue
‘Mantclair, 909-621-7156

Rancho Cucamonga, 909-989-614¢

Print Powered By ld | FormatDynamics

2/9/2011



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

dalybullefin.com

Page 2 of 2

product directly into tap water, Crowley said.

The Rialto bioreactor will treat perchlorate, as
well as nitrate, from groundwater at WVWD well
No. 11, which has perchlorate levels of 20 parts
per billion and the nearby city of Rialto's well No.
8, which has perchlorate concentrations of about
300 parts per billion.

The maximum contamination level for
perchlorate in California is 6 paris per billion,
although recently, one California agency
published a draft recommendation that the
public health goal be lowered to 1part per
billion.

For several years, one of Envirogen's biologically-
based water treatment systems has been
cleaning up perchlorate-contaminated ground
and surface water in the Henderson, Nev., area.

Treated water from that plant has significantly
reduced perchlorate concentrations in Lake

Mead and the lower Colorado River, says the U.S.

Environmental Protection Agency's Superfund
website.

Earlier this week, the EPA said it will move
forward to develop a national standard for
perchlorate in drinking water.

Local water officials said the plant will be able to
clean up water enough to meet that standard.

"We are confident that at whatever level the
standard moves to, it will be something this
plant can handle," Crowley said. "That is why we

selected this technology."

Webster said the microbes used in the project
are naturally occurring in the groundwater and
soil of this area - but in small concentrations.

Before the cleanup process can begin, a small

" number of these microbes must be transformed

into a very large population within the large
stainless steel "reactor" tanks, Webster said.

"When you first get them going, they can be a
little finicky," he said. But after the population
mass expands significantly and the microbes
settle in, they are very resilient."

Advertisement

SAVE %647
Plus, get
3 FREE Gifts

Special Code: 45069ZWN

| To {;?rr: ww(_)m ahStealgs ,cu m/print71 or call 1-877- 605-0496

Print Powered By & FormatDynamics’

P74

http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdep?1297275528209 2/9/2011



REGION: Seven Oaks Dam testing goes smoothly | Local News | PE.com | Southern Calif... Page 1 of 3

REGION: Seven Oaks Dam testing goes smoothly

10:13 PM PST on Tuesday, February 15, 2011

By JANET ZIMMERMAN
The Press-Enterprise

20:00 o e e e 048 |

;a-" iﬁ iy MEHU

B ELEY r ]

Testing of Seven Oaks Dam begms
Test]n% of Seven Qaks Dam begins
Published: 2/15/2011 06:11 PM

Muddy water and the boom of churnlng boulders in the Santa Ana River on Tuesday
marked the largest releases ever from the Seven Oaks Dam in Highland.

Engineers with the U.S. Arimiyv Corps of Enaineers, which finished building the dam in
1999, monitored vibrations to make sure gates and the outlet tunnel were operating as
designed, chief hydrologist Rene Vermeeren said. No problems were detected as the
release was amped up from 500 cubic feet per second to 3,600 over six hours.

That was good news for officials who had to cancel a similar test in 2005 after water
flowed underneath the floor of the outlet tunnel and eroded large sections of concrete.

.Story continues below.

 Paul infarz/ Special to The Press-Enterprise
A wall of water shoots out of an open channel below

P75 .« & s
http://www.pe.com/localnews/stories/PE_News Local D damtest16.2304elc.html 2/17/2011



REGION: Seven Oaks Dam testing goes smoothly | Local News | PE.com | Southern Calif...

* Seven Oaks Dam in Highland on Tuesday, kicking up
clouds of mist. It takes about eight hours for the flow to
reach Prado Dam near Corona

Aﬁer more than $2 million in repairs, they had fo walt for enough rain and runoff to be
held behind the dam to complete the tests. December's storms helped push reservoir
levels to the 2,359-foot elevation, the second highest level ever recorded.

"We've been waiting 11 years for this," Vermeeren said.

The Corps plans to release more water today and Thursday, when it will peak at 6,000
cubic feet per second, equal to 45,000 gallons per second. The amounts could be
ratcheted down if predicted rainfall this week is heavy, he said.

A smaller test was conducted in July, when the Army Corps of Engineers released
2,500 cubic feet per second, enough to fill a medium-size swimming pool in one second.

The sight was an impressive one Tuesday as a wall of water shot out of an open
channel below the dam, kicking up clouds of mist and sending small waves lapping at

the rocky shores of a plunge pool. It takes about eight hours for the flow to reach Prado
Dam.

... Story continues below

Paul Alvarez/Special to The Press-Enterprise

Rudy Torres, County of Orange Public Works, and Judy

Fischer, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, watch as water 1s
released at Seven Oaks Dam in nghland

"We re happy with the way (the dam) is performlng,“ sa;d Dave Lovell an engineer with
the San Bernardino County Flood Control District.

Over the three days of tests, a total of 10,000 acre-feet of water will be released. That is
about one-third of what's been stockpiled behind the dam.

Local water agencies and conservation districts captured the lower flow of water at the
beginning and end of the releases and diverted it to spreading basins to replenish
aquifers.

About a mile below the dam, scientists from the U.S. Geological Survey floated a yellow
acoustic sonar boat into the choppy river, pulling it between ropes to gauge the depth
and velocity of the water.

In Riverside County, the Flood Control and Water Conservation District took advantage
of the increased flow to wash newly delivered sand and rocks into the middle of the river
along a 700-foot swath on either side of the Market Street Bridge, said Zully Smith, chief
of operations and maintenance.

Truckloads of sand were brought from another basin that was filled up by the last round
of storms. The move will help protect the toes of the 1950s-era earthen and rock levees
from erosion, Smith said.

The district consulted with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife SeNice on the project. It was
determined that the rocks would provide good habitat for Santa Ana suckers, small
algae-eating fish that live in the lower and middle portions of the river.

The fish are listed as threatened under the Endangered Species Act and now exist
primarily in a three-mile stretch of river south from Highway 60 in Riverside. After the

P76
http://www.pe.com/localnews/stories/PE_News Local D_damtest16.2304elc.html

Page 2 of 3

2/17/2011



REGION: Seven Oaks Dam testing goes smoothly | Local News | PE.com | Southern Calif... Page 3 of 3

dam releases in July, biologists rescued several of the fish from drying pools in the river.
Reach Janet Zimmerman at 951-368-9586 or jzimmerman@FE.com

P11
hitp://www.pe.com/localnews/stories/PE News Local D damtest16.2304elc.htmi 2/17/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
CINTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P78



Psst... Groundwater and Surface Water Mix - NY Times.com Page 1 of 3

Ehe New Jork Fimen

Green
A Blog About Energy and the Environment

FEBRUARY 3, 2011, 11:48 AM

Psst... Groundwater and Surface Water Do Mix

By FELIEITY BARRINGER

An artiele published in the journal GeophysiCél Research Letters this week describes a
new and simple way of measuring groundwater’s contribution to small streams on the
surface.

By taking snapshots of streams with a device designedto *  Sinking land levels in the San
capture, through infrared radiation images, the daguin Valleyan California,
temperatures in various parts of the water, the approach “advances the immediate
detection and quantification of localized groundwater inflow for hydrology, geology and
ecology,” the article’s authors, Tobias Schuetz and Marcus Weiler of the University of
Freiburg’s Institue of Hydrology, wrote.

Groundwater, they found, tends to be cooler than surface water in summer and warmer
in winter; the infrared devices record the difference and produce images that show
groundwater as clearly as night goggles show a human figure in the dark.

By coincidence, on Tuesday, the same day the article was officially published, the
California state assembly’s committee on water, parks and wildlife held a hearing on
groundwater that was part science class and part exploration about what to do to regulate
the use of groundwater in the state.

More than any state in the West, California severely limits the circumstances under which
groundwater can be regulated in view of its connection to both surface water and other
pockets of groundwater.

Only when it is in a “known and definite channel” underground is groundwater subject to
significant controls. Hard pumping of the groundwater located outside such channels
over the last 60 years has caused land in the San Joaquin Valley to drop more than 25
feet.

So while the Freiburg researchers show side-by-side photographs of streams as seen by
the naked eye, and the same streams with the groundwater inflow clearly visible to
infrared sensors, California water law, figuratively, closes its eyes, operating under
theories that are largely oblivious to the connections that the Freiburg researchers and
others have been documenting for decades.

P
http://green.blogs.nytimes.com/2011/02/03/psst-groundwater-and-surface-water-do-mix/?pa... 2/9/2011



Psst... Groundwater and Surface Water Mix - NY Times.com Page 2 of 3

Pumping groundwater beneath one’s land is commonplace in agricultural areas, and
largely unregulated. Although the state does now monitor the levels of groundwater
tables, legislative efforts to establish a state system to permit wells or simply monitor the
amount of water pumped have failed repeatedly over the past decade.

But, as demonstrated by the hearing called by Assemblyman Jared Huffman, chairman of
the water and parks committee, the effort to manage groundwater as if it were part of the
surface water system may finally be gathering momentum. (It was going nowhere when I
first wrote about the issue back in 2009.)

As Thomas Harter, a hydrologist at the University of California, Davis and a witness at
Tuesday’s hearing, said in an interview, “In legal terms, there are, historically, two very
different doctrines on how groundwater and surface water has been allocated.”

But, he added, “to the degree that groundwater feeds streams it’s important to stream
flows and stream ecosystems.” And “streams are an important component of the
groundwater budget in California,” he said.

Tony Rossmann, a lawyer in San Francisco. said that the state is unlikely to abandon its
current legal distinction between groundwater an surface water soon.

The major constituency for the status quo is California’s $30 billion agricultural industry.
But each new study that confirms the connections between water on underground and
water on the surface gives a little more ammunition to environmental groups, legislators
and water lawyers who want to bring groundwater under unambiguous state control, as it
is in every other state except Texas.

Barry Nelson of the National Resources Defense Council took up the issue in a blog post
this week, noting that over eight years, overpumping averaged seven million acre-feet
each year, he noted. “The impacts of this level of unsustainable pumping are far-reaching
— declining water tables, increasing pumping costs, rivers like the Cosumnes literally
sucked dry from below, subsiding land and more.”

“Liquid Assets,” a report issued last year by the California legislature’s legislative
analyst’s office, recommended phasing in a system of permitting groundwater
withdrawals.

As the authors of the new Freiburg study, even though their methodology is currently
limited to small streams, their measuring process “may well improve our ability of
sustainable water management in water-scarce regions” — maybe even regions

governed by laws and court rulings that create distinctions that fly in the face of this kind
of science.

P80
http://green.blogs.nytimes.com/2011/02/03/psst-groundwater-and-surface-water-do-mix/?pa... 2/9/2011



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint ::

mlbullehn com

http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_172398857TADID=Se...

Page 1 of 2

Openmg the tap

Region poised to lead in
water-related R&D

Erick Galindo, Staff Writer .
Created: 81/29/2011 08:12:24 PM P8T

LA VERNE - The water technology industry is
going to be an ecenomic anchor for the eastern
San Gabriel Valley, according to William Lyte,
president of Technoplex Inc.

Lyte delivered that assessment last week during
a water technology conference at the University
of La Verne.

Richard Hansen also spoke about the emergence
of water purification technology and the

potential for that industry's growth in La Verne
and the Valley.

Hansen has served as general manager and chief
engineer for Three Valleys Municipal Water
District, which includes the eastern San Gabriel
Valley, since 1981. '

The conference featured water experts as well
as venture capitalists and legal and business
leaders. MWD Director Tim Brick delivered the
keynote address during a luncheon that also
featured a video message from Rep. David
Dreier, R-San Dimas. Rep. Grace Napolitano, D-
Santa Fe Springs, was invited but couldn't be

acres of vacant

there because she was held up by bad weather
on the East Coast.

Napolitano is a leading voice on the issue of
water recycling. She is the ranking minority
member on the House Water and Power
Subcommittee.

The city of La Verne and its namesake university
are positioned to lead the Valley in this industry
which could bring job growth, university Vice
President Phil Hawkey said.

"The University of La Verne is in a role to
facilitate the growth of the water industry in La
Verne," Hawkey said. "The university owns 50

land that could be part of a water campus -
essentially a business and technology park that
would focus on water-related industries."

La Verne's main campus is just minutes from the
MWD's Weymouth Water Treatment facility, one
of the world's leading water research
laboratories.

Lyte also pointed out the city's importance as a
leader in the field, noting that besides La Verne
having a major university, it is also close to other
major universities, including the Claremont
Colleges.

"Major firms such as the Lewis Group of
Companies are also committed to the success of
this program, as is the region's world-class
engineering industry," he added. "La Verne has a

Advertisement

to watch!
SW|tch today'

et in WA & P o

I! III“

DIRECTV has more of what you want

cquirecty §19085 Handing & Detivery fee may apaly. Appizabls vse e adustment may apely

http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdecp?1 2964966407%% L

Print Powered By '@ FormnatDynamics

1/31/2011



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_17239885?IADID=Se... Page 2 of 2.

dailybulletin.com

unigue combination of educational, technological
and business resources to become the center of
water technology for the region."

During one of the panel discussions, Weymaouth
Research Lab scientists discussed research
activities and provided presentations on water
microbiology and purification techniques.

"Don't worry about water running out, because
we know how to make more of it," said Ric
Deleon, a microbiologist with the MWD, DelLeon
and his colleagues addressed concerns over
growing pollutants in drinking water, such as
chemicals found in toiletries and medication.

Fellow panelist Carrie Guo noted that while there
are emerging concerns over contaminates, they
are on a nano level. She compared the level of
these types of pollutants to 10 drops in a Rose
Bowl-sized water container.

Lyte, whose firm specializes in technology
projects on the ports and in the green technology
sector, moderated a panel on the monetization
of water purifying technologies and also gave
the conference's closing remarks.

"Southern California is acknowledged globally as
the center of water technology innovation,” Lyte
said. "The region has the biggest water
infrastructure, the most advanced water quality
methodologies, at least 50 of the largest
engineering firms in the U.S. and 84 consulates."

Advertiserment

Home Security System; 1-877-835-8373

(With 533 custamet instaliation and purchass of ADT alarm monitoring services.
Sew lmportant termnz and conditions below.)

35 pe owidhi [SLITE: null|uplr :nu b pyened = :udl SECURITY
i ar : cHolce | G s
AG1 drdera Qv s

% i
il e femptin e,mmn

Print Powered By (£} FormalDynamies”

' P82 |
http://www. daﬂybulletm com/fdep?1296496640761 1/31/2011



